
Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Wednesday - December 5, 2018

2:00 PM

MHSC Classrooms 1, 2 & 3



B. Our Mission and Vision  Barbara
Sowada

A. Pledge of Allegiance  Richard
Mathey

I. Call to Order  Richard
Mathey

Minutes for November 7 2018.docx - Page 6
 

  

III. Minutes For Approval Richard
Mathey

B. Approval of Credentialing Policy   

A. Approval of Privileges
Confidential information available for review in the Board Portal.

  

VI. Credentials For Approval Richard
Mathey

1. Corporate Compliance Plan   

2. Board Procedure: Board Agenda Draft
From the Governance Committee

  

3. Board Procedure : E-mail Communication Draft
From the Governance Committee

  

Draft 2018 Corporate Compliance Plan for December 5 2018
Board Meeting.docx - Page 21
 

  

Board Procedure Agenda December 5 2018.docx - Page 27
 

  

A. For Board Approval   

1. Drug and Alcohol Policy for Staff   

B. Outstanding - Not Ready for Board Consideration (Placed on
the agenda as a reminder of uncompleted business)

  

Board Procedure email communication.docx - Page 28
 

  

VIII. Old Business  Richard
Mathey

Agenda
 

  

Mission Vision Values Strategies March 2018.pdf - Page 5
 

  

II. Agenda For Approval  

Minutes for November 27 2018 Special Joint Meeting with General
Medical Staff.docx - Page 13
 

  

IV. Community Communication  Richard
Mathey

V. Executive Session (W.S. 16-4-405(a)(iii), ()(ix), (a)(x))  Richard
Mathey

Credentialing Policy.pdf - Page 15
 

  

VII. Medical Staff Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Dr. David
Dansie,
Medical Staff
President

Meeting Book - Wednesday - December 5, 2018 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 202



2. Drug and Alcohol Policy for Employed and Credentialed
Physicians

  

3. Employee Grievance Procedure and Conflict/Dispute   

A. Investment Policy
From the Finance and Audit Committee

For Review Marty Kelsey

Investment Policy-Board for December 5 2018 Meeting.pdf - Page
29
 

  

B. Schedule Board of Trustees Workshop on FY2020 Budget  Richard
Mathey

IX. New Business  Richard
Mathey

Quality Committee Summary Report- Dashboard November
2018.docx - Page 33
 

  

Focused Dashboard- Q3 2018.pdf - Page 35
 

  

A. Quality Committee  Barbara
Sowada

HR Chair report to the Board November meeting Tardoni
2018.docx - Page 39
 

  

B. Human Resources Committee  Ed Tardoni

Narrative to October 2018 Financial Statement.pdf - Page 55
 

  

1. Narratives  Tami Love,
Chief
Financial
Officer

2. Investment Recommendation For Approval Tami Love

Provider Clinic October 2018.pdf - Page 57
 

  

Investment 10 31 18.pdf - Page 59
 

  

3. Bad Debt
Final numbers distributed near or on meeting date.

For Approval Ron Cheese,
Patient
Financial
Services
Director

C. Finance and Audit Committee  Marty Kelsey

November Maintenance Report to the Board Tardoni 2018.docx -
Page 177

  

D. Building & Grounds Committee  Ed Tardoni

11 14 18 Quality Minutes.doc - Page 36
 

  

meeting book - monday - november 12, 2018 human resources
committee meeting.pdf - Page 40
 

  

meeting book - wednesday - november 28, 2018 finance & audit
committee meeting.pdf - Page 60
 

  

XI. Committee Reports  Richard
Mathey

4. Approval of Credentialing Criteria (Delineation of
Privileges)

  

C. January 2019 Meeting Date  Richard
Mathey

X. Chief Executive Officer Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Irene
Richardson,
Chief
Executive
Officer

Page 3 of 202



 

Agenda November 2018 Corporate Compliance.docx - Page 182
 

  

F. Compliance Committee  Barbara
Sowada

meeting book - tuesday - november 20, 2018 building & grounds
committee meeting.pdf - Page 178
 

  

E. Foundation Board  Taylor Jones

1. Phreesia   

A. Contract Consent Agenda For Approval  

XII. Contract Review  Suzan
Campbell,
Chief Legal
Executive/General
Counsel

Corporate Compliance Minutes November 2018 Sowada.docx -
Page 183
 

  

Phreesia 2018.pdf - Page 184
 

  

XIII. Good of the Order  Richard
Mathey

XIV. Adjourn  Richard
Mathey

Page 4 of 202



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

Page 5 of 202



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

November 7, 2018 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

November 7, 2018, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order. The following Trustees were present: Mr. Marty Kelsey, 

Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni.  

 

Officially present: Dr. David Dansie, Medical Staff President, and Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief 

Executive Officer. Mr. John Kolb, Sweetwater County Board of County Commissioners Liaison, 

and Mr. Jim Phillips, Legal Counsel, arrived later in the meeting. 

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Jones read aloud the mission and 

vision statements.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the October 3, 2018, regular meeting as presented was 

made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. The motion to approve the minutes 

of the October 17, 2018, special meeting as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. 

Tardoni. Mr. Kelsey abstained. Motion carried. 

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

Mr. Tardoni said one of his hobbies is looking at what happened 100 years ago. He said he read 

the Spanish flu was going around Rock Springs. There were four to five deaths each day. He 

read aloud a news article dated November 8, 1918. The motion to note the death and service of 

Nurse Helen Louise McElhiney was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session for the reasons noted on the agenda was made by Mr. 

Jones; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

The Board of Trustees reconvened into Regular Session at 3:57 PM. Mr. Phillips was no longer 

in attendance. 

Page 6 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the November 7, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

The motion to approve the CEO to sign a physician contract on behalf of the Hospital as 

presented was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

The motion to make no additional recommendations to the Executive Oversight and 

Compensation Committee as discussed was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion 

carried.  

 

CREDENTIALS 

 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to approve the October 15, 2018, Credentials Committee Recommendations as 

follows for appointment to the Medical Staff was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried. 

 

1. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Eric Porritt, Orthopaedic Surgery 

2. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Philip Najm, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

 Dr. Norkamari Bandolin, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

3. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Christian Van Kirk, Tele Radiology (VRAD) 

 Dr. Edward Kimball, Tele ICU (U of U) 

 Dr. Raoul Joubran, Gastroenterology  

 

Approval of Credentialing Criteria 

 

Mr. Mathey referenced a list of forms e-mailed by Ms. Kerry Downs, Medical Staff Services 

Manager, to the Board of Trustees. Dr. Sowada expressed concern with the format differences. 

She said the occupational medicine format was easier to read and asked if we can update all of 

the forms to make them easier to read and more clear. Mr. Kelsey said he thinks standardization 

of format will be wonderful. Mr. Mathey said he thinks we should defer action until the forms 

are in the same format. Ms. Downs said she will take the request to the Medical Staff. She said 

she will need to have others review the forms before she brings them back to the Board. 

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Dansie reported the General Medical Staff had the shortest meeting on record October 23 

when Ms. Richardson and Administration hosted a costume party. He said it was very well-

received and he had only thanks from the medical staff to extend. Dr. Dansie reported the 

surgery department met. Dr. Steven Croft remains the Chair and Dr. Jacques Denker is the Vice-

Chair. Dr. Dansie said if the bylaws formatting is ready by the next Medical Executive 

Committee meeting then Dr. Dansie will call a Joint Conference Committee meeting. If 

approved by that group, the bylaws may then be moved on to the full general medical staff for 

review and vote. Dr. Dansie said it has been his pleasure to serve as Medical Staff President. 

 

Page 7 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the November 7, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

For Board Approval 

 

2018-2021 Strategic Plan 

 

Mr. Mathey said the plan was in the previous month’s packet for action. Ms. Richardson was not 

in attendance and the document was mistitled so action was moved to the current meeting. The 

motion to approve the 2018-2021 Strategic Plan as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by 

Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

Corporate Compliance Plan 

 

Mr. Mathey said the plan has been before the Board for review and discussion and is now ready 

for action. The motion to approve the Corporate Compliance Plan as presented was made by Dr. 

Sowada; second by Mr. Jones. Mr. Mathey shared several concerns he had regarding the plan 

including “cost of organization retention”, “code of conduct”, and “independent authority”. Mr. 

Mathey apologized for bringing this up at this meeting and not at the previous meeting. Dr. 

Sowada withdrew her motion; second by Mr. Jones. The motion to table the request for approval 

was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.   

 

For Board Discussion/Action 

 

Mr. Kelsey’s Finance Position Paper 

 

Mr. Mathey referenced Mr. Kelsey’s information in the meeting packet and Mr. Mathey’s 

comments. Mr. Mathey said he understands Mr. Jones and Ms. Richardson provided comments 

that are not in the packet. Mr. Kelsey said he appreciated the feedback. He said he wrote the 

paper to provoke some thinking. He said it wasn’t his view to discuss the points in a meeting. He 

thinks he might want to discuss them at some point, perhaps in a more informal setting like a 

workshop. Mr. Kelsey said he thinks it’s good to discuss these things. Mr. Mathey agreed this 

was valuable. He said no action has been called for except perhaps getting together in the future. 

A budget workshop was suggested. Ms. Richardson said the best timing would probably be 

January or February. She said these are definitely conversations we want to have with the entire 

Board. Ms. Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, said February would be best. Dr. Sowada said 

she read the paper through the lens of the Quality Committee. She said it resonated with the 

Quality Committee as a call to take the next steps forward as a Board and senior leaders in our 

interactions together. She said she would really appreciate something like a workshop with 

Quality. She said the Board doesn’t often hear what senior leadership is thinking because there is 

no time in a meeting for a deep conversation. 

 

Outstanding – Not Ready For Board Consideration 

 

Mr. Tardoni briefly outlined items the Human Resources Committee is working on.  

 

  

Page 8 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the November 7, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

From the Governance Committee 

 

Board Procedure: Board Agenda Draft 

 

Mr. Mathey said the Governance Committee is attempting to improve procedures. Information 

will be introduced this month with a request for action the following month. Mr. Tardoni said 

this process imposes some things that require some lead time. It will take two months lead time 

so people need to be aware to get things in early. Dr. Sowada said the safety valve is the ability 

to add an agenda item at the meeting. Mr. Mathey said it is not the intent of the Governance 

Committee to delay action where action is necessary. Dr. Sowada said she would amend the 

procedure to include language regarding urgent issues.  

 

Board Procedure: E-mail Communication Draft 

 

Mr. Mathey said this is a topic we have received the advice of counsel on and asked if the 

Trustees want an expert identified by media to address the Board regarding open meetings law. 

Mr. Kolb said in general he thinks a lot of people would benefit from this type of conversation. 

Ms. Deb Sutton, Public Relations and Marketing Director, shared information regarding the 

Wyoming Press Association and offered to help coordinate a workshop. Mr. Mathey said we will 

pursue opportunities.  

 

From the Human Resources Committee 

 

Health Insurance Recommendation 

 

Ms. Amber Fisk, Human Resources Director, reported we want to make a change to our health 

insurance effective January 1, 2019. Mr. Mathey said the request will be handled through the 

committee reports process. 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson thanked everyone for their hard work. She reviewed the strategic plan. She said 

everyone is working hard on it and she is excited for us to move forward. Ms. Richardson said 

we are continuing recruitment for pulmonology, orthopedic surgery, and pediatrics. Town Halls 

were conducted in October and will be held again in January. The Paint the Town Pink Cancer 

Center event was well attended. The community Halloween event was a huge success. The 125th 

Hospital Birthday Celebration will be November 8. The community Christmas event will be 

November 30. The medical staff costume party was really fun and we look forward to doing 

more things together in the future. Our United Way campaign is underway. Ms. Richardson said 

we made a presentation on the opioid crises to the Pulse of Southwest Wyoming group. She said 

she would like to present the information to the Board. Kiwanis weekly meetings are held at the 

Hospital as well as the Rock Springs Enterprise Committee monthly meetings. Ms. Richardson 

said it is important to us to be good community partners. She thanked Mr. Kolb and Mr. West for 

Page 9 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the November 7, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

everything they have done to help us over the years. She congratulated new commissioners Jeff 

Smith and Roy Lloyd, as well as returning commissioner Randy Wendling.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Dr. Sowada reported we are continuing to do capacity building and thanked Mr. Mathey for 

attending the committee meetings. 

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni distributed a written report. He said his notes are not minutes, just work-in-progress 

to bring the Trustees up to speed for now, and not have them read what happened two months 

ago. Ms. Fisk distributed health insurance information. The motion to approve the health 

insurance recommendation as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried.    

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditure Requests: The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY 19-14 for 

$27,891 for the DR Bridge program upgrade was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried. The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY 19-15 for $113,772.96 for 

a Steris sterilizer for surgical equipment upgrade was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried. The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY19-16 for $84,657 for an 

HR software package was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 

 

Narratives: Ms. Love reviewed the narrative highlights included in the meeting packet. She said 

the outlook is to be ahead of budget. 

 

Investment Recommendation:  

 

Open Bid Investment Summary - The motion to approve the investment recommendation of 

$16,597,201.01 as requested was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 

  

Investment Plan – Bank of the West Funds – Ms. Love distributed information. She said the 

investment plan for the funds that were approved at the last meeting of $8,754,513 includes 

market value of bonds and one money market account. She reviewed the recommendations. The 

motion to approve the plan for the funds to be transferred from the Bank of the West to various 

entities as described by the CFO with the understanding the final amounts will be as of the 10/31 

balance amounts was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Mr. Tardoni abstained. Motion 

carried.  

 

Bad Debt: The motion to approve the net potential bad debt for $745,708.32 as presented by Mr. 

Ron Cheese, Patient Financial Services Director, was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried. 

Page 10 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the November 7, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

Building and Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni distributed his notes and reviewed the information.  

 

Foundation Board Committee 

 

Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director, reported a donor wall was discussed at the last joint 

meeting. She said she will look at pricing for the selected options. There were two options that 

tied (Tie #1) and two other options that tied (Tie #2). Ms. Marshall expressed appreciation for 

everyone working together on this project. She hopes it will be up in 2019. Ms. Marshall said she 

is super excited for the November 30 Christmas event. She asked both the Foundation Board and 

Board of Trustees to participate in the Hospital BRAVO recognition program. It is still in the 

rough draft phase. We will roll it out in 2019. Ms. Marshall reported the Foundation Board of 

Directors and Ms. Love looked at buying items for the Hospital. $200,000 will be invested in the 

Hospital. Ms. Marshall said we are really excited to help out and hope to do it again next year. 

She said the Red Tie Gala is off to a good start. Mr. Mathey extended a huge thank you to the 

Foundation Board for the equipment purchases.  

 

Compliance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada reported this was covered earlier in the meeting. 

 

Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey said this was executive session material. 

 

Governance Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey said the minutes are in the meeting packet. He said we have discussed the two 

procedural measures.  

 

Joint Conference Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey said there is nothing to report. 

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

Contract Consent Agenda 
 

Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive and General Counsel, asked for any questions on 

the contracts included in the meeting packet. She said at the last meeting, Mr. Mathey had a great 

question on dates in the Change Healthcare from Interqual agreement. She said it has been 

ongoing since 2006 with add-ons every two to three years. She said this one was supposed to 

start on June 26. This request is to approve the add-ons. Ms. Campbell said we are not paying for 

three years of service and getting two and a half years. The motion to authorize the CEO to sign 

Page 11 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the November 7, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 7 

the agreements as presented on behalf of MHSC was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried.   

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Jones thanked Mr. Kolb for all he has done for the Hospital, Events Complex, Justice 

Center, and a variety of things. He said there were some huge undertakings and 

accomplishments. Mr. Kolb said he did it for the right reason. He said there are consequences for 

doing that. He said he values all the board members and this board especially. Mr. Kolb said this 

hospital has turned around. He said there are five people really involved and actually working on 

the hospital board. He said this board will continue on for years doing the right things for the 

right reason, thanked the Board, and thanked everybody here for doing what they have done.  

 

Mr. Kelsey said he had an idea he’d like to float by the Board. He said he thinks it might help 

improve communication. He said the Board relies heavily on their committees in terms of 

governance and he enjoys them. Mr. Kelsey said there is a little bit of a consequence of this 

model in that it creates silos. He said hearing a report is not the same as being there and gave 

examples of finance and quality. Mr. Kelsey said it is a little bit troubling to him and asked why 

not maybe cut back on committee meetings board members attend. For example, Quality meets 

maybe 10 times instead of 12 times a year. He suggested substituting for that four board 

workshops a year where everyone can hear everything. Mr. Tardoni said he thinks what Mr. 

Kelsey is talking about would be good for a new board member but now there are four who are 

current. Mr. Tardoni said he thinks maybe new board members go to every committee meeting 

and maybe you rotate through all. Dr. Sowada said she likes the idea of rotating through for new 

members. She said she very much values the different perspectives each member bring to 

whatever they are involved in. She said she knows senior leaders have perspectives she doesn’t 

have. Dr. Sowada said healthcare changes on a dime. Having a broader conversation two to four 

times a year would help board members be stronger voices for the hospital back to the 

community. Mr. Kelsey said he is not looking for any more meetings. He said that’s why he 

thought we could cut back on some. Mr. Jones said he agrees and a “refresher” on committees 

would be nice. Mr. Mathey said he has wanted workshops but it is apparent there is not appetite 

among board members for more meetings. He said he has attended the quality meetings and 

cleared that with Mr. Phillips, Legal Counsel. Mr. Jones said a return to a seven-person board 

may be needed. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the motion was made, second and carried to adjourn.   

 

        

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

Page 12 of 202



 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AND GENERAL MEDICAL STAFF 

 

November 27, 2018 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in special session with 

the General Medical Staff on November 27, 2018, at 6:00 PM with Mr. Taylor Jones, Vice 

President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum present. The following 

Trustees were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Marty Kelsey, and Dr. Barbara Sowada.  

Excused: Mr. Richard Mathey and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Mr. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. David Dansie, 

Medical Staff President. 

 

WELCOME MEDICAL STAFF 

 

Mr. Jones welcomed the Medical Staff to the meeting. He thanked them for attending. 

 

MEDICAL STAFF UPDATE 

 

Dr. Dansie reported the nominating committee met. Elections for medical staff officers will be 

held later in the evening. The nominees for officers are: Dr. Lauridsen (President), Dr. Curry 

(Vice President), and Dr. Stewart (Secretary/Treasurer).  

 

HOSPITAL BOARD UPDATE 

 

Mr. Jones said he hopes work in the various board committees is helpful to the staff. We asked 

the County Commissioners for extra funding for some much-needed work. The Red Tie Gala is 

scheduled February 2. The Foundation voted unanimously to provide a gift of about $200,000 in 

equipment purchases to the Hospital. Mr. Kelsey said one of the board’s main concerns is the 

HVAC system for the Hospital. He said we are looking at a three year plan to make sure we care 

adequately cool in the summers and have better temperature control year-round. The cost will be 

several million dollars. Mr. Kelsey said we are looking at plans to start that. He said there are 

many other needs but that is one of the most pressing. Mr. Jones thanked everyone for all they 

do. He said their hard work and dedication are appreciated. Mr. Jones said the Hospital would 

not be what it is without the medical staff.  

 

  

Page 13 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the November 27, 2018 Board of Trustees Special Meeting with General Medical Staff 

Page 2 

CEO UPDATE 

 

Ms. Richardson thanked everyone for all they do. She asked everyone to let her know if there are 

any questions or concerns. Ms. Richardson reviewed the strategic plan and schedule for 

Planetree information sessions. She said Planetree is the patient experience and person-centered 

culture group and invited everyone to attend an information session December 11 and 12 if at all 

possible. We continue to recruit in pediatrics, pulmonology, ortho and neurology. The 

community Christmas event is November 30. The lighted parade is December 1. The staff 

Christmas lunch and dinner is December 6. Ms. Richardson thanked physicians who have 

presented at the Kiwanis meetings held on-site weekly. The Hospital is a Tree of Sharing site. 

Ms. Kerry Downs, Medical Staff Services Manager, said we have four names left and invited 

anyone interested in helping provide Christmas for community children in need to contact her. 

Our staff and guests have already taken 27 children names. Dr. Jamias asked if Alicia Gray is 

still interested in coming. Ms. Richardson said the job is here if she wants it. Dr. Jamias asked 

about hospitalist coverage. Ms. Downs gave an update and said we have a schedule through the 

end of January and we are starting work on February. Dr. Symington said she knows someone 

who is a hard worker who may be interested in helping provide coverage.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 6:17 PM. 

 

 

 

  _________________________________ 

Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

Page 14 of 202



Page 15 of 202



Page 16 of 202



Page 17 of 202



Page 18 of 202



Page 19 of 202



Page 20 of 202



Running Head: DRAFT CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PLAN 1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Compliance Plan – Draft 

Updated 11/30/18 C. Radakovich 

 

  

Page 21 of 202



DRAFT CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PLAN  2 

 

I. PURPOSE AND INTRODUCTION 
 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC) is committed to conducting business in 

accordance with its mission, vision and values, in compliance with the established Code of 

Conduct and to exercise high ethical standards in business decision making. In addition, as a 

non-profit tax exempt entity, MHSC is committed to serving and promoting the health of the 

community who are the stakeholders. 

 

This plan and the accompanying Compliance Program help ensure that service is delivered to 

patients and business is conducted with third party payors, employees, independent contractors, 

and other individuals who are representing MHSC using honest and ethical behavior. This plan 

provides an infrastructure supporting transparency in patient care and business dealings as well 

as accountability on the part of its workforce. 

 

The Corporate Compliance Program develops appropriate processes, policies and procedures 

that help ensure regular compliance with Federal and State laws and regulations. This creates a 

framework to prevent and detect violations of the law by its employees, medical staff, resident 

physicians, clinical affiliates, volunteers and other individuals who are representing MHSC.  In 

addition, the Program through education and training promotes the understanding of and 

adherence to applicable federal and state laws and regulations, and makes a sincere effort to 

create a System-wide awareness of the importance of preventing, detecting, and correcting any 

fraud, waste or abuse at MHSC in connection with state and federally funded health care 

programs and private health plans. 

 
 

II. MISSION 
 

Compassionate care for every life we touch. 

 

Vision: To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader 

 

MHSC is a community-based organization that partners with its physicians, employees and the 

communities it serves, to provide quality patient centered care. The Corporate Compliance 

program upholds the mission and vision by establishing and supporting a hospital-wide culture of 

honesty and respect to guide everyone’s actions by developing standards, increasing awareness 

and promoting honest behavior and professional responsibility through education, awareness and 

shared accountability that promotes compliance with applicable laws, regulations and hospital 

policies. 

 

III. VALUES 
a. Be Kind 

b. Be Respectful 

c. Be Accountable 

d. Work Collaboratively 

e. Embrace Excellence 

 

Page 22 of 202



DRAFT CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PLAN  3 

 
 

IV. STRUCTURE-COMPLIANCE OFFICER AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE 
 

Appointment   
The Director of Compliance and Risk Management has been designated as the Corporate 

Compliance Officer. The Compliance Officer has access to all documents and information relevant 

to compliance activities including but not limited to patient records, billing records, marketing 

records, contracts and written arrangements or agreements with others. The Compliance Officer 

has the ultimate responsibility and accountability for creating and facilitating a comprehensive 

strategy to ensure that MHSC is consistently complying with the federal and state regulations, and 

ethical business standards.  However, each member of the workforce remains responsible and 

accountable for his or her own compliance with applicable laws. 

 

Duties  
The Compliance Officer is responsible for the day to day operations, planning and activities of the 

Compliance Program. The Compliance Officer oversees all on-going activities related to the 

development, implementation, maintenance and adherence to the organization’s policies and 

procedures covering Corporate Compliance and Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 

Act (HIPAA) Privacy Compliance. The Compliance Officer works closely with Senior Leadership 

to implement internal controls and plans of correction when appropriate.  In addition, the 

Compliance Officer develops and implements policies and procedures as required for compliance 

with all applicable federal and state regulations and guidelines, including the Federal Sentencing 

Guidelines and their enforcement provisions.  

 

Reporting   
The Compliance Officer reports to In-house Counsel.  The Compliance Officer is a member of the 

Compliance Committee of the Board and meets monthly with the committee.  The Compliance 

Officer shall report directly to the Board of Trustees at least annually. Such reports may be written 

or oral.  The Compliance Officer has the ability to participate in an Executive Session of the Board 

at the Board’s discretion.   

 

Compliance Committee   
The Corporate Compliance program will be supported by two committees. The Compliance 

Committee is a Committee of the Board of Trustees which functions according to its charter. The 

internal Compliance Work Team is charged with the responsibility of operating and monitoring the 

Program and initiating any actions to correct problems encountered. The duties of the internal 

compliance work team include but are not limited to: 

 

a. Advising the Compliance Officer and assisting in the implementation and maintenance 

of the Compliance Program; 

b. Recommending and monitoring, in conjunction with the relevant service areas, the 

development of internal systems and controls to carry out the Hospital’s standards, 

policies and procedures; 

c. Determining the appropriate strategy and/or approach to promote adherence to the 

Compliance Program and the detection of potential violations; 

d. Recommending and monitoring a system to solicit, evaluate and respond to complaints 

and problems; 

e. Monitoring results of external and internal audits; 

f. Keeping apprised of all applicable requirements. 

 

 

 
Page 23 of 202



DRAFT CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PLAN  4 
 

V. CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

For a successful program to be in place, MHSC expects its medical staff, senior management, 

department directors, managers and supervisors to understand the Compliance Program and to 

comply with the Code of Conduct. These individuals are also expected to set an example for all 

other employees by following the Code of Conduct and ensuring that their employees understand 

the policy In addition to policies concerning general employee conduct, the Code of Conduct 

focuses on employee conduct with respect to the laws that most frequently and directly impact the 

business conduct of an organization. 

 

VI. EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

 

Compliance and ethics training for all employees is integral to the effectiveness of a Compliance 

Program.  The objective of this education is to establish a clear understanding of each employee’s 

role and rights under this Plan.  All employees will receive education and training on an annual 

basis. 

 

The content of the education will be determined by the internal compliance work team on an 

annual basis.  Additionally, the internal compliance work team, in conjunction with the 

Compliance Officer, will determine if individual departments will need supplemental education. 

 

The Compliance Officer shall also establish a mechanism for employees to raise questions and 

receive prompt, appropriate guidance regarding compliance issues.  This is separate and distinct 

from the anonymous reporting mechanism. 

 

Changes in the Plan/Program or the addition of relevant information will be disseminated 

throughout the organization in a timely manner via various methods intended to maximize the 

saturation of the information. 

 
 

VII. MONITORING COMPLIANCE 

 

The Compliance Officer, in conjunction with the internal compliance work team will create an 

annual work plan.  Pursuant to that plan, the Compliance Officer will conduct or direct periodic 

audits of all departments to assess compliance with the standards and policies established with the 

program.  Reports of audits shall be provided to the Board Compliance Committee. 

 

As part of the ongoing monitoring and auditing efforts in the plan, the Compliance Officer in 

conjunction with the internal compliance work team will ensure appropriate policies and 

procedures are updated appropriately to reflect the most relevant laws and regulations. 

 

The Compliance Officer will be notified of all external audits, and have access to audit 

documentation, excluding protected peer review information.  Further action, if necessary, by the 

Compliance Officer with respect to any deviation of discrepancy revealed by an audit will be taken 

under the provisions of this plan. 

 

 

Page 24 of 202



DRAFT CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PLAN  5 

 

VIII. REPORTING CONCERNS AND COMPLAINTS; NON-RETALIATION POLICY 

 

MHSC encourages and maintains open communications between its workforce and the 

Compliance Officer or Compliance Committee.  Without help from the workforce it may be 

difficult to learn of possible compliance problems and to make necessary corrections. 

 

The Compliance Officer monitors and maintains a “Compliance Hotline” that enables anonymous 

reporting without the fear of retaliation.  Individuals are encouraged to call the hotline if they have 

any question about whether their concern should be reported.  A written record of every report 

received will be kept for a period of five years. Every reasonable effort will be made to preserve 

confidentiality of reports of non-compliance.  Individuals must understand, however, that 

circumstances may arise in which it is necessary or appropriate to disclose information.  In such 

cases, disclosure will be on a “need to know” basis.   

 

No member of the workforce shall in any way intimidate or retaliate against another individual for 

reporting, in good faith, an act of non-compliance.  Acts of intimidation or retaliation should be 

reported to the Compliance Office and will be investigated.  Any confirmed act of intimidation or 

retaliation shall result in discipline.  Furthermore, the workforce is required to report acts of non-

compliance. Any individual found to have known of such acts but failed to report, may be subject 

to disciplinary action. 

 

IX. INVESTIGATION AND CORRECTION OF IDENTIFIED PROBLEMS 

 

Reports or reasonable indications of fraud, waste or abuse, violations of this Compliance Program, 

violations of organization policy or procedure, or violations of applicable law or regulation are 

promptly investigated. The purpose of the investigation shall be to identify these situations, and to 

implement procedures necessary to ensure future compliance. 

 

The Compliance Officer, or his or her designee, is responsible for directing the investigation of the 

alleged situation or problem. In undertaking investigations, the Compliance Officer may utilize 

other employees (consistent with appropriate confidentiality), outside attorneys, outside 

accountants and auditors or other consultants or experts for assistance or advice. Prior to 

independently retaining the aforementioned types of organizations, the following facility contacts 

will be made in this order depending on the presence of conflict of interest and cost of organization 

retention: 

 

a. Chief Legal Executive  

b. Chief Executive Officer  

c. Compliance Committee of the Board  

d. President of the Board of Trustees 

 

 

Because of the many situations or problems that are possible, the process and method of 

investigation is left to the judgment and discretion of the Compliance Officer. However, the 

Compliance Officer or his or her designee, may conduct interviews with any individual necessary 

and may review any documents including but not limited to those related to the claim development 

and submission process, patient records, e-mail and the contents of computers. 

 

 

 

 
Page 25 of 202



DRAFT CORPORATE COMPLIANCE PLAN  6 

 

The Compliance Officer reports the results of each investigation to the Board Compliance 

Committee, and Chief Legal Executive, and when appropriate based on significance, the Board of 

Trustees. Corrective action recommendations by the Compliance Officer will be provided 

concurrently to the Human Resources Department and the Senior Leader over the service area. 

 

Self-Disclosure Protocol   

MHSC complies with all relevant federal and state statutes, rules and regulations to self-assess and 

to self-identify any matters that in reasonable assessment are potentially in violation of Federal or 

State criminal, civil or administrative laws and/or indicate internal billing patterns or operational 

issues that might affect the right to Medicaid or Medicare reimbursement. Upon identification, 

MHSC will report and refund any overpayments to Medicare and Medicaid within the statutory 

required mandates. 

 

X. ENFORCEMENT AND DISCIPLINE 

 

Sanctions may be imposed on any member of the workforce who is found to have intentionally or 

unintentionally violated established policies or procedures.  These sanctions may result in 

disciplinary action, removal of privileges, discharge of employment, contract penalties, and in 

some cases civil and/or criminal prosecution. This is not an exhaustive list, as other sanctions may 

be recommended by the Compliance Committee.  

 

Individuals may also be subject to disciplinary action for: 

a. Failure to perform any obligation or duty required of employees relating to compliance 

with the program, or applicable laws and regulations. 

b. Failure of the leadership personnel to detect non-compliance with applicable policies, 

laws, and regulations where reasonable diligence on the part of the leader would have 

led to the discovery of any violations or problems. 

c. Failure to report knowledge of suspected fraud, waste or abuse. 

 

The disciplinary action will follow existing facility policies and procedures.  Depending on the 

severity of the event, progressive discipline may not be required. 

 

XI. REAPPRAISAL OF PLAN 

 

This plan will be reviewed at least annually by the Compliance Officer, Compliance Work Team, 

and Board Compliance Committee.  Revisions will be made as needed and education will be 

provided to staff as explained in Section VI. 

Page 26 of 202



 

Draft 2 November 14, 2018 
Draft 3 November 16, 2018 

 

Board Procedure: Board Agenda  

                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                         

Category: Governance Committee 
Title: Board Agenda 
Original adoption:  
Revision:  
 

             

1. Amending the agenda.  It is recommended that the only permissible action be changing the 

order of the agenda items. However, in the case of a true emergency, agenda items may be 

added or deleted. 

a. An emergency is defined as a circumstance that could not have been reasonably 

foreseen, that has serious financial and/or patient care implications, and that requires 

action to be taken at the current, regular monthly board meeting. 

b. The Board President or any two of the trustees may decide that an item 

constitutes an emergency  
2. Agenda items added by individual board members. 

a. If an individual board member has an item that s/he wishes to add, either for discussion 

or action, it is recommended that the person send the item to the CEO and the Board 

chair for inclusion in that month’s agenda. The item will be placed on the agenda and 

discussed at that month’s meeting, but no action will be taken. Any action to be taken 

will occur at the following month, as part of Old Business. 

b. The alternative method is for the individual to bring the agenda item to the appropriate 

board committee. The committee, then, as part of its routine business recommends that 

the item come before the board for consideration. Once placed on the board agenda, 

the item will be discussed at that month’s meeting, and any action to be taken will occur 

on at the following month, as part of Old Business.  

 

Board of Trustees Orientation and Resource Handbook 

Page 27 of 202



 

 

Board Procedure: E-mail Communication  

                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                         

Category: Governance Committee 
Title: E-mail Communication 
Original adoption:  
Revision:  
 

    

Procedure for communicating with each other by email regarding the Board’s business. Individual 
comments regarding any agenda item, including those placed by individual board members, are to be 
emailed to the CEO’s administrative assistant. So that everyone, including the public can see them, the 
comments will be included in that month’s board meeting packet. 

Board of Trustees Orientation and Resource Handbook 

Page 28 of 202



Page 29 of 202



Page 30 of 202



Page 31 of 202



Page 32 of 202



Quality Committee Summary Report- MHSC Quality Dashboard 
November 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

MHSC Quality Dashboard 

Background. The MHSC Quality Dashboard is a monthly snapshot of measures that reflect the quality 

and safety of patient care at MHSC. Metrics include internal goals and opportunities for improvement 

that have been identified by teams and outlined in the annual Quality Assessment Performance 

Improvement Plan (QAPI). Other metrics are defined, prioritized and benchmarked by the Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), The Joint Commission (TJC) and/or MIDAS comparative 

databases. Measures may be added, changed or re-evaluated annually, at a minimum, to best represent 

outcomes and goals. The data is used by the hospital to identify improvement opportunities, evaluate 

trends, and assist in moving MSHC towards strategic initiatives. Data is represented monthly, with the 

most recent, completed data. There is a lag in completion of data as teams have to manually abstract 

and collect the information. While a lag in the data exists on the dashboard, internal teams are still 

monitoring and responding to deviations from expected as occurrences arise in real time. The current 

dashboard reflects elements of CMS’ Star Rating program as part of the strategic plan.  

 

CMS Star Ratings- Overall Hospital 

Mortality. No deviations from expected. Mortality rates similar to comparison benchmarks.  

 

Readmission. Pneumonia readmission rate at 14.29%, down from 16.67% in August.  

 

Safety of Care. Refer to safety report.  

 

Infection prevention. Zero reportable hospital acquired infections in September.     

 

Efficient Use of Medical Imaging. Concurrent data metric built within MHSC’s data analytic system. 

Concurrent data monitoring of performance. Cases meeting criteria for review included in physician 

peer review process. September performance at 10.25%. MHSC goal of 7.8%.   

 

Timeliness of Care. Median time for ED arrival to ED departure for admitted patients was 239.5 minutes 

in September, down from 310 minutes in August. Current goal is to be under 250 minutes.  Average 

composite time for past six months at 301 minutes. Median time from admit decision time to departure 

was 124.5 minutes in September, down from 131 minutes in August. MHSC goal is 75 minutes. Lean 

process improvement education started November 6, 2018. Emergency Department and Medical-

Surgical Department team in education and applying new techniques to individual processes within the 

throughput process.   

 

Median time from ED arrival to ED departure for discharged patients at 133 minutes in September, 

down from 155 minutes in August. MHSC goal is 100 minutes.  

 

Median time to ECG at 13 minutes for September, up from  9 minutes in August. MHSC goal is 7 minutes 

or less.    

 

Effectiveness of Care. Colonoscopy follow-up for average risk patients at 66.67% in September. 

Physician has been notified of documentation necessity and provided performance feedback. Data 

shared with surgery department. Indicator placed on medical staff peer review list for review.  

Page 33 of 202



Quality Committee Summary Report- MHSC Quality Dashboard 
November 2018 

QUALITY-CONFIDENTIAL 

 

QUALITY ASSESSMENT PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT (QAPI) 

Opportunities for improvement.  

Sepsis bundle performance at 37.5% in September, down from 57.14% in August. Areas of opportunity 

identified in appropriate fluid volumes and cultures after antibiotics. Items to be discussed at QAPI on 

November 12th.  

 

Labor induction rate at 21.74% in September, down from 41.67% in August. MHSC goal is under 17%.   

 

 

Patient Experience. Refer to HCAHPS report.   

 

 

 

Page 34 of 202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Actively Reassessing Interventions/QAPI

2nd Qtr 17 3rd Qtr 17 4th Qtr 17 1st Qtr 18 2nd Qtr 18 3rd Qtr 18

Healthcare Associated Infections  Goal: 0 1 0 2 3 1

Hospital Acquired Conditions (Patient Safety Indicator Composite)  Goal: <0.47 2.986 0.339 0 2.381 0 0

Falls- per 1000 Acute Care Patient Days       Goal: <2.12 1.862 2.309 0 2.956 1.136 2.186

Severe Risk Events   Goal: 0 1 0 1 0 1 1

Patient Grievances       Trend 38 32 34 22 18 18

Median Time ED Arrival to ED Departure for Admitted Pts    Goal <250 min 331 325 297 320 311 300

Median Time ED Admit Decision to ED Departure for Admitted Pts    Goal <75min 163.5 146 121 163 145.5 126

Median Time ED Arrival to ED Departure- Discharged Pts    Goal <100min 136 137 138.5 145 138 144.5

Median Time to ECG    Goal: <7 min 11 12 12 12 12 9

Influenza Vaccine Coverage among Healthcare Personnel   Goal: >85% 75% NA

Head CT/MRI Results for Stroke Pts w/in 45 min of arrival    Goal: >72% 100% 0% 0% 75% 66.67% 50%

Colonoscopy: Recommended Follow-up for Average Risk Patients    Goal: >85% 91% 100% 100% 80% 95% 80%

Elective Delivery <39 weeks      Goal 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Maternal Deliveries- % Total C-Section   Goal: <33% 19.35% 24.59% 26.92% 34.11% 18.56% 22.12%

Maternal Deliveries- % with Labor Induction   Goal: <17% 38.21% 31.97% 34.62% 27.48% 23.96% 24.76%

Hospital - Overall

Dialysis

FY 2019

No Penalty, 3.06% earned (+1.06%) = $421,480.00

Readmissions Reduction  (3% at risk, $420,000) Partial Penalty, loss of 0.07%, loss of $9,800

Hospital Acquired Conditions  (1% at risk, $140,000) No Penalty, $0 loss

MIPS   (4% at risk) No Penalty, incentive gain of $22,752

Medicare 

Payment 

Reduction 

Programs

Star Ratings

Effectiveness of 

Care

Sepsis  Severe Sepsis and Septic Shock:  Management Bundle   Goal >70%, Ntl avg 40% 31.25%

Perinatal Care

Efficient Use of 

Medical Imaging

Readmissions

Safety of Care

Quality Overview

Overall CMS Readm Rdctn-% Readmit within 30 days    Goal:  <10% 6.52%6.17%9.40%6.37%

Abdomen Computed Tomography-Use of Double Scans (with and w/o 

contrast)    Goal: <7.8% 
6.89%

Timeliness of 

Care

Meeting goal Evaluating process/QAPI NA- No Applicable Cases

Value Based Purchasing  (2%- $280,000 withheld, earn back through performance)

45.83%60.00%46.67%41.67%40.00%

8.19%8.00%9.73%7.11%6.74%

5.95%6.19%

Page 35 of 202



 

  Page 1 of 3 

Confidential   12/1/2018 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

November 14, 2018 

 
  

Present:  Clayton Radakovich, Dr. Cielette Karn, Dr. Banu Symington, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Leslie 

Taylor, Tami Love, Marty Kelsey, Dr. Kari Quickenden, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Irene 

Richardson, Amanda Molski 

 

Guest: Richard Mathey 

 

Absent/Excused:  Suzan Campbell 

 

Chair:   Taylor Jones   

 

 

 

Minutes 

October 17, 2018 Quality Minutes were presented. Motion to approve by Dr. Nielson, seconded 

by Dr. Symington. Motion approved 

 

Agenda presented. Motion to approve by Mr. Kelsey, seconded by Dr. Symington. Motion 

approved. 

 

Dr. Sowada requested pull-out of several Consent agenda items, if time allows at the end:  

Stroke Protocol CMS Measures and HCAPS Outpatient scores. 

 

Consent Agenda - Hospital 

No action taken. 

 

Consent Agenda – Patient Experience 

Dr. Sowada circled back to the Outpatient scores and questioned the “red”. As noted the 

scores are varied in color, but very close in statistical ratings, there is very little range in the steps. 

The majority of facilities are performing similarly, with many seeing good scores in the individual 

sections, but the overall falling short. 

 

Consent Agenda – Safety 

No action taken. 

 

Consent Agenda – Clinic 

No action taken. 

 

Consent Agenda – Survey & Inspections 

No action taken. 

 

AHA Quality Engagement Diagnostic Assessment 

Dr. Sowada started the conversation by introducing questions #5 (Learn from others and from 

each other) and #6 (Establish executive accountability). Dr. Symington question whether we do 

sub-question #51, Mr. Radakovich noted we do, just not in this group. “Could it happen here?” is 

addressed in committees like ISMP. 

 

Page 36 of 202



 

  Page 2 of 3 

Confidential   12/1/2018 

 

Next month, as we look forward, evaluate these questions and what really applies. Dr. Sowada 

stated training from PlainTree and LEAN will help us focus on our needs and resources. 

 

OPPE Review 

OPPE (Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation) was presented by Dr. Karn. Dr. Karn reviewed 

the form, noting many of the aspects don’t apply to her. Ms. Molski agreed that that was true 

for many of the Clinic physicians also.  

 

Dr. Karn provided an additional report on Non-Gynecologic studies (see attached), reviewing 

more pertinent studies, with statistics for 2016 and 2017. Historically too many slides a day were 

being evaluated, until the government stepped in and regulated numbers and times. Too much 

with too little time means too much can be missed. 

 

Dr. Karn suggested these cases and categories should be included in her OPPE. Dr. Symington 

agreed that this sample was an excellent quality review, noting “You can’t improve, what you 

don’t measure”. Dr. Symington stated from a previous stent as Chief of Staff, that they requested 

different practices offered up 3 pertinent specific measures for quality review. 

 

Dr. Sowada and Dr. Karn both agreed this an opportunity to change this review for the better. 

Ms. Molski noted these numbers are often hard or time consuming to gather as they are 

manually pulled. Dr. Karn agreed, but also noted many are required by TJC. 

 

Ms. Taylor thanked Dr. Karn for providing this information, noting it was interesting and valuable, 

she also noted that it was nice that self-evaluation was able to be done. Dr. Karn agreed that it 

was important, and felt that all physicians should be providing the information, rather than 

requiring an external entity pull and present those numbers. 

 

CMS Star Rating 

Ms. Molski reviewed the Hospital Compare reports, noting the Star rating can be found near the 

top left. We are currently a 3-star rating, on average with most of the state. Dr. Karn questioned 

“Do we go through these numbers and pull out issues for improvement?”. Ms. Molski affirmed 

that is what we do, we evaluate low performing numbers for improvement processes. Dr. 

Sowada requested possibly including the Hospital Compare numbers in the BOT packets, not 

just within the Board Portal. She noted these statistics are public knowledge and should be more 

readily accessible to the members of the Board. 

 

New Dashboard 

Ms. Molski presented the Quality Overview report, which is color coded and easier to read. Mr. 

Kelsey noted this was “the best shot” at comprehension of the statistics. Dr. Karn noted that we 

should use the same color coding on both charts – blue is best on one, while green is best on 

the other. Dr. Sowada requested including this report to the Board Packet. 

 

Old Business 

No old business was brought forth for discussion. 

 

New Business 

No new business was brought froth for discussion. 

 

Page 37 of 202



 

  Page 3 of 3 

Confidential   12/1/2018 

 

Regular Meeting Adjourned  The meeting adjourned at 0930 am 

 

Next Meeting    December 19, 2018 at 0800 am, CR 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

Page 38 of 202



Report to the Board 

From Chairman of Human Resources Committee 

November meeting 2018 

 The committee was informed that employee response to the recent change in insurance has 

been positive. 

 It was noted that employee turnover has been lower than past history for the last few months. 

  

The following items were approved by majority vote of the HR Committee 

CONFLICT RESOLUTION POLICY 

1. The Conflict Resolution policy was taken up and a number of comments were adopted for inclusion. 

2. A recommended (do pass) copy of the Conflict Resolution policy will be submitted for inclusion in the 

December Board Packet. 

DRUG AND ALCOHOL FREE WORKPLACE AND TESTING POLICY 

3. The committee engaged in discussion of the Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace and Testing Policy. 

 A for comment copy will be distributed to committee members along with the comment 

deadline. 

 The policy will be taken up at the December committee meeting with the goal of sending a “do 

pass” recommendation for inclusion in the January 2019 Board packet. 

 The committee concluded that a separate policy for employed and credentialed physicians will 

not be required. 

DECEMBER MEETING 

4. The December HR Committee meeting will be held Dec. 17th at 3:00 P.M. 

Page 39 of 202



Job Postings

Turnover 10-30-18 for 11-15-18.pdf - Page 4
 

Turnover Report

HR Committee Minutes 10.15.2018.pdf - Page 2
 

Approval of minutes

Old Business

Draft - Employee Policies - Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace.pdf -
Page 9
 
Edits to Drug and Alcohol Testing policy.pdf - Page 12
 

Employee Policy Update

New Business

11-2-18.pdf - Page 8
 

11-12-18 Packet Amendment - Supplement.pdf - Page 13
 

Meeting Book - Monday - November 12, 2018 Human Resources Committee Meeting

Agenda

Page 1 of 15Page 40 of 202



1 
 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Human Resources Committee Meeting 

Monday, October 15th, 2018 

MOB Conference Room 

TRUSTEE MEMBER(S) PRESENT: Ed Tardoni, Marty Kelsey 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Irene Richardson, Amber Fisk, Suzan Campbell  

GUESTS: Tami Love, Kari Quickenden, Amy Lucy, Brandon McAninch, Kristy Nielson 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

    

Amber Fisk called meeting to order at 3:06 pm.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

Approval of Minutes 

Amber made a motion to approve the minutes from September’s meeting. Irene Richardson seconded. 

All ayes, none opposed. Motion carried.  

 

Turnover 

Amber shared that through September 30 the turnover rate is 16%, but 26% for the previous 12-month 

period.   

 

Open Positions 

Amy shared the following: 

 10 open positions 

 6 are full-time 

 1 is part-time 

 3 PRN 

Amy shared she had offered an Ultrasound Technologist, but they had recently backed out and 

rescinded their acceptance of the offer.  

 

Update on TPA (third-party administrator for employee health insurance plan) 

Amber handed out two sheets of paper. Both containing comparisons of proposals received from Blue 

Cross Blue Shield, University of Utah Health Plans (current TPA) and UMR. Amber shared that the 

consensus that we as an organization would like to return to BCBS as it will save money in the long term, 

and we will see a larger network along with discounts not seen in current TPA. Amber shared that 

employees are vocal about wanting to return to BCBS because of the ease and network availabilities. Ed 

asked questions about the numbers on the provided sheets specifically about projections. A discussion 

commenced about what employee pay for premiums and what we as the employer pay. A discussion 

was also had about increasing the premiums that employees pay to help cover some of the increased 

costs that are projected to be incurred by the hospital. Marty wanted to clarify further the employee 

premiums. Clarity was obtained after explanation of premium costs. Marty asked for a copy of the 

benefit summary to see what the health plan offers. Further discussion was had about employer paid 

benefits like short-term disability and term life insurance. The maximum premium cost of approximately 

$180 per month for family coverage was discussed. Marty and Ed asked what was needed of them to 

Page 2 of 15Page 41 of 202



2 
 

move this decision forward which was ultimately decided as a “do pass recommendation” to the full 

board.  

 

HR Committee Employee Policies discussion 

Ed asked if the “Nursing Services, PRN” policy was to be discussed and approved through the 

committee. Kristy Nielson, C.N.O., explained that it was just as a courtesy and was not seeking approval, 

just making available to read.  

Ed asked to make a motion to clarify the changes made to the Corrective Action Policy were only clerical 

and grammatical changes. Irene motioned, Amber seconded, all ayes, none opposed, motion carried.  

Ed began to talk about policies coming through the committee and how they should be commented on 

and ultimately approved. Marty discussed wording changes in Corrective Action policy.  

It was discussed decided that an annual review of all employee policies would be done. Amber made a 

motion, Irene seconded, all ayes, none opposed, motion carried.  

Irene asked about policies in general throughout the facility, and if ED and Marty in particular would like 

to see them go to the board for approval. Ed and Marty both agreed that they would not need to see all 

policies just ones needing to be discussed and/or recommendations needed.  

Ed talked about the weapons policy, Suzan mentioned that she was working on them “on her own” 

through security. No further discussion was needed through this committee.  

Discussion about the Grievance and dispute policy:  Suzan had found that a version exists within the 

county clerk that has been being followed by HR and the hospital. It was motioned to comment to the 

board that we, as a committee, have found that our current policies are adequate and do not care to 

change them at this time, rather they will be reviewed annually as motioned above. Amber motioned, 

Irene seconded, all ayes, none opposed, motion carries.  

More discussion was had about the policies housed at the county. Suzan will be looking into them 

further and reporting to the committee.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

No new business 

 

Next Meeting 

Monday, November 12th at 3:30 pm. 

 

Meeting Adjourned.  

 

 

  

         

Page 3 of 15Page 42 of 202



Page 4 of 15Page 43 of 202



Page 5 of 15Page 44 of 202



Page 6 of 15Page 45 of 202



Page 7 of 15Page 46 of 202



Job Postings as of 11/02/2018

Position Req # Position Status Shift: Days / Hours Position Qualifications

EMERGENCY

Registered Nurse - Internal Only 2190 Regular Part-Time Nights Current Wyoming Nursing License and hold a current BLS certification. 

FOUNDATION

Foundation Associate 2181 Regular Part-Time Variable
High School diploma or equivalent and/or technical school with courses in related 

field required.

LABORATORY

Medical Laboratory Scientist (MT/MLT) 2189 PRN Variable

Requires a Bachelor degree in Chemistry, Biology, Medical Technology or a related 

health field.  Must also have attended an accredited Medical Technology/Medical 

Laboratory Scientist clinical program.

MEDICAL IMAGING

Ultrasound Tech 2158 Regular Full-Time Variable

Must be registered by the ARDMS, RVT, RDCS, or any other accredited 

ultrasound registry.  Must be registered by ARRT if required to work in the role of 

Radiologic Technologist or other specialized modality, multiple modalities 

preferred.  

MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING/CLINIC

Registered Nurse 2151 Regular Full-Time Days Current Wyoming Nursing License and hold a current BLS certification. 

Clinic Biller/Coder 2180 Regular Full-Time Days
Minimum of high school diploma or equivalent. Certification in coding preferred but 

not required.

NUTRITION SERVICES

Dietary Aide 2186 Regular Part-Time Variable High School diploma or equivalent required.

OB

Registered Nurse 2168 Regular Full-Time Nights Current Wyoming Nursing License and hold a current BLS certification. 

Director of OB 2191 Regular Full-Time Days/Variable

Graduate of an accredited School of Nursing. The accredited school is defined as 

the specific school of nursing accreditation which is commonly either NLNAC 

and/or CCNE. If the Clinical Director does not have a Bachelor’s Degree in Nursing 

(BSN) on hire they will begin a program within the year of hire and will have six 

years to complete the degree.

REHABILITATION

Speech Therapist 1447 PRN Days

Masters Degree in Speech Pathology. Certificate of Clinical Competence from 

American Speech Language and Hearing Association or presently completing 

clinical fellowship year.  Wyoming License in Speech Pathology. BLS certification.

Occupational Therapist 1997 PRN Days

Minimum of Bachelor’s degree in Occupational Therapy.  Master’s degree in 

Occupational Therapy preferred.  State of Wyoming Occupational Therapist 

License required. BLS certification.

Physical Therapist 2173 PRN Days

Minimum of Bachelor’s degree in Physical Therapy.  Master’s degree in Physical 

Therapy preferred.  State of Wyoming Physical Therapist License required. Must 

have a current BLS certification.

SURGICAL SERVICES

Registered Nurse - PACU 2185 Regular Part-Time Days + Call Current Wyoming Nursing License and hold a current BLS certification. 

                               

                                                                                   

Page 1 of 1

Page 8 of 15Page 47 of 202



Page 9 of 15Page 48 of 202



Page 10 of 15Page 49 of 202



Page 11 of 15Page 50 of 202



 

Notes and suggested edits to: Employee Policies – Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace 

and Testing Policy. PolicyStat ID: 4989773 

Second page, second paragraph: What acknowledgement and testing form is being 

referenced?  

Second page 1. A. Random Testing: 

 Highlighted portion: ALL employees will be subject to random testing each 

quarter. However, the hospital reserves the right to conduct periodic testing on a 

regularly scheduled basis in designated departments, classifications or workgroups. As 

used in this policy “random testing,” means a method of selection of employees for 

testing, performed by an outside third party. Positive tests will be subject to the above 

procedure(s).  

Page 12 of 15Page 51 of 202



Page 13 of 15Page 52 of 202



Page 14 of 15Page 53 of 202



Page 15 of 15Page 54 of 202



Page 55 of 202



Page 56 of 202



Page 57 of 202



Page 58 of 202



Page 59 of 202



Wednesday - November 28, 2018 Finance &
Audit Committee Meeting

%date

Classrooms 1 & 2

Page 60 of 202



Agenda
 

 

II. Approve Meeting Minutes Marty
Kelsey

CAPITAL REQUESTS November 28.xls
 

 
FY19-24.pdf
 

 
FY19-24 revised.pdf
 

 
19 CAPITAL-Oct.pdf
 

 

III. Capital Requests FY19 Marty
Kelsey

NARRATIVE TO OCTOBER 2018 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY19 FINANCIALS COMBINED - Oct 2018.pdf
 

 
FY19 Other Operating Revenue Detail.xlsx
 

 
CLINIC NARRATIVE OCTOBER 2018 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY19 FINANCIALS CLINIC- Oct 2018.pdf
 

 
FY19 FINANCIALS HOSPITAL - Oct 2018.pdf
 

 
Key Financial Ratio Definitions.pdf
 

 
19 Board Graphs Oct.pdf
 

 
19 MHSC STATISTICS-OCT.pdf
 

 
19 FTE REPORT - 102818.pdf
 

 
19 PAYOR MIX-OCT.pdf
 

 
Days in AR-Oct.pdf
 

 
19 DAYS CASH ON HAND-OCT.pdf
 

 
19 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE-OCT.pdf
 

 

1. Financial reports and Narratives Tami Love

19 Cash Disbursements-Oct.pdf
 

 

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data Tami Love

B. Approve Investment Report Tami Love

2. Budget Adherence Tami Love

IV. Financial Report  

Agenda Finance Comm November 28, 2018.docx
 

 
I. Call Meeting to Order Marty

Kelsey

Finance and Audit Comm Draft Minutes October 29 2018.doc
 

 

Capital Priority by Quarter 103118.pdf
 

 

Meeting Book - Wednesday - November 28, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee Meeting

Agenda

Page 61 of 202



19 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 10-31-18.pdf
 

 

2. County Title 25 and Maintenance Voucher Ron
Cheese

Building and Grounds-Oct.doc
 

 

3. Other Reports  

1. Preliminary Bad Debt Ron
Cheese

FY19 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher-Oct.pdf
 

 

C. Other Business
 

 

Investment Policy-Draft 112018.pdf
 

 

VI. New Business  

IT Report fo Finance November 2018.docx
 

 
V. Old Business  

A. Financial Forum Discussions Marty
Kelsey

VII. Adjournment Marty
Kelsey

Page 62 of 202



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ November 28, 2018  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Marty Kelsey, Chairman  

Taylor Jones 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
       Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Suzan Campbell 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

  Guests:                        

 John Kolb, Commission 
 

 Jim Horan 
 

Leslie Taylor 
 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Marty Kelsey 

II. Approve October 29, 2018 Meeting Minutes   Marty Kelsey 

III. Capital Requests FY 19      Marty Kelsey 

IV. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data   

1. Narratives       Tami Love 

2.  Budget Adherence      Tami Love   

B. Approve Investment Report     Marty Kelsey 

1.  Investment Policy      Tami Love 

C. Other Business 

1.   Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

  2.  Title 25 County Voucher     Ron Cheese 

     VII.  Old Business  

A.  Comparator Hospitals      Marty Kelsey 

 

VIII.  New Business 

A.  Financial Forum Discussion      Marty Kelsey 

1. Capital Equipment Plan     Marty Kelsey 

             

IX.   Adjournment       Marty Kelsey  

        

Page 63 of 202



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

October 29, 2018 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

Mr. Taylor Jones, Trustee 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Ms. Angel Bennett, Director of Materials Management  

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

     Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Dr. Augusto Jamias 
      

Guests:    Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Exec/General Counsel 

Ms. Amber Fisk, Human Resources Director 

Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic Director 

Mr. Jerry Love, Medical Imaging 

Ms. Alisha Mackie, Surgical Services Interim Director 

Ms. Nicole Manus, Medical Imaging 

Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director 

     Mr. John Kolb, Sweetwater County Commissioners Liaison 

      

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order.   
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of September 26, 2018, as amended (clarification of 

two different subjects: investment policy and Bank of the West funds on page 3) was made by 

Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried.  
 

Capital Requests FY 19 
 

Ms. Manus reviewed request FY 19-14 for a DR Bridge Program for $27,891. The motion to 

approve the request as presented to forward to the Board of Trustees for review and a request for 

approval was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Layne. Motion carried.  

 

Ms. Mackie reviewed request FY 19-15 for a Steris V-Pro Max Hydrogen Peroxide Sterilizer for 

$111,829. Mr. Kelsey said when we enter into agreements with a company, the motion should be 

for the full amount, and not just the amount deemed “capital.” Mr. Kelsey said that is the way he 

has done business for over 40 years. Mr. Jones asked if we can present the request to the full 

Page 64 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the October 29, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

Board for the full amount. Ms. Love asked if they want all information on the capital form. Mr. 

Jones and Mr. Kelsey agreed it is in the best interest of transparency and it would be best to 

include all information on the same form. Mr. Kelsey asked Mr. Kolb knew how the County 

handles their requests. Mr. Kolb said all accounting happens behind the scenes. The Board of 

County Commissioners approves the total and offers the full amount for public discussion. Mr. 

Jones suggested including the total breakdown on the second page of the request form. The 

motion to approve the request as revised for $113,772.96 to forward to the Board of Trustees for 

review and a request for approval was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried. 

 

Ms. Fisk reviewed request FY 19-16 for Healthcare Source IT healthcare-specific HR software 

for $34,025. She said it will save at least 1.5 FTE’s (currently vacant). Mr. Kolb asked if the 

Board of Trustees approves the FTE positions. The group discussed they were approved when 

the Board approves the annual budget. Dr. Nielson said this system is part of a LEAN process 

improvement. Ms. Love said there are additional expenses for an interface with our current 

system. Mr. Kelsey asked Ms. Love to revise the request form to make it as clear as possible to 

include both capital and annual operating costs. The motion to approve the request as revised for 

$94,657 to forward to the Board of Trustees for review and a request for approval was made by 

Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Richardson. Motion carried.  

 

Mr. Kelsey thanked everyone involved in putting together the capital priority report. He 

requested a title change from “budget” to “requests.” 

 

Building and Grounds Committee Report 
 

Mr. Horan referenced his report in the packet and noted the metrics. Mr. Kelsey said we need to 

be planning for a 6 penny tax. Ms. Richardson said we understood we would have to wait to 

submit a request in the next election cycle, however she said we are starting to look at options 

now. Mr. Kelsey agreed it is never too early. Ms. Richardson said we don’t really have a project 

yet. Mr. Kelsey said he doesn’t want us to lose track. Mr. Jones said it is nice to know what’s 

going on with Building and Grounds but this Committee meeting is for approvals. He said he 

doesn’t think this Committee needs information from the Building and Grounds Committee until 

there is a request for money. He said he doesn’t see a problem with still including something in 

the meeting packet but he doesn’t think Mr. Horan needs to attend to present information. Mr. 

Kolb said in the future there are going to be discussions about the cities being able to lobby for 

their own taxes. His opinion is that will effectively kill the 6 cent. He strongly advised the 

Hospital to lobby against cities having this ability. 

 

IT Report 
 

Ms. Love said Mr. Tyler was unable to attend due to being in another meeting. She referenced 

his report in the meeting packet. Mr. Jones said the same about Mr. Tyler’s report. He said he 

feels Mr. Tyler should not have to attend just to read aloud his report.  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 65 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the October 29, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narratives and financial highlights included in the meeting packet. Mr. 

Jones said it is nice to see lower expenses when there is lower revenue. He expressed his 

appreciation for the efforts in improving losses in the Clinic. Ms. Love said she removed listing 

the individual reports in the agenda. She said the information is still in the packet, just not listed.  

 

Approve Investment Report 
 

The motion to approve investments as presented to forward to the Board for review and a request 

for approval was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Layne. Motion carried.  

 

Investment Policy:  Ms. Love said the current policy was approved in 1996. The meeting packet 

included a proposed draft. Mr. Jones asked for a breakdown of the differences. Ms. Love noted 

the changes and said the County’s current policy is very close to our 1996 version. Mr. Kelsey 

said he has read the proposed draft very carefully, thinks it is good, and really likes it. He 

requested different wording with more clarity on page 131 of the meeting packet. Ms. Love said 

we will check to make sure the proposed draft is in compliance with current Board policies. Mr. 

Kelsey said he thinks the language in 7C is a little bit vague regarding competitive bids. Mr. 

Kolb said the Board of County Commissioners approves all depositories and then the County 

Treasurer decides how the investments are made. Ms. Richardson and Ms. Love said they will 

further review the section of the draft and bring it back to the Committee for review and 

consideration. Mr. Kelsey asked Ms. Love to remove “resolution” and said the Committee will 

not vote on the proposal at the current time. 

 

Investment Plan: Ms. Love reviewed the proposal to move $6M from Bank of the West and said 

finance staff also recommends moving the other $2.5M that they have learned is “portable.” Ms. 

Richardson said Multi-Bank Securities (MBS) is an entity the County uses quite a bit. Mr. 

Kelsey suggested adding more information in the packet to the Board. He asked Ms. Love to 

include in the narrative all eligible entities were invited to participate. Mr. Kelsey and Mr. Jones 

asked Ms. Love to be more clear in the Bank of the West plan and be prepared to explain the 

proposal to the Board.  

 

Restricted Funds:  Ms. Campbell read aloud W.S. 18-8-105 regarding restricted funds. Ms. Love 

said the proposal is to move the current restricted funds to the Foundation. Mr. Kelsey and Mr. 

Jones both agreed with the proposal.  Ms. Love will draft a letter to the Foundation. 

 

Other Business 
 

Preliminary Bad Debt: Mr. Cheese distributed the preliminary bad debt information for review 

only. He said the amount will be modified before the November Board meeting.  

 

Title 25 County Voucher: Mr. Cheese reported Title 25 related vouchers have been forwarded to 

the County. He said everything we have billed has been paid by the County. He will submit 

$22,000 in October. Mr. Cheese said the State revamped how they pay outpatient Title 25. They 

are processing them through Medicaid which presents issues for our reimbursement. Mr. Cheese 

Page 66 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the October 29, 2018 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 4 

is writing a letter to fight the change. He said we are losing $400-500/day based on this recent 

change. Mr. Kolb said this is another thing for our legislators to lobby for us.  

 

 

New Business 
 

Financial Forum Discussion 
 

Mr. Kelsey asked where we are on our search for comparative hospitals. Ms. Love said she and 

Ms. Richardson met with our auditors via phone call the previous week. She distributed 

information. Ms. Richardson and Ms. Love expressed some concerns with the information and 

Mr. Kelsey and Mr. Jones agreed that the entities listed are not comparative. Ms. Richardson 

suggested we look at an average. Mr. Kelsey said he feels strongly we need some comparative 

data. He said it doesn’t have to be a facility in Wyoming. He said we will continue to discuss.  

 

The November meeting is scheduled November 28th. Due to the timing of Christmas, the 

Committee meeting is moved to Thursday, December 20 at 4:00 PM. 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:15 PM. 

 

 
 

Submitted by Cindy Nelson 

Page 67 of 202



 YTD CAPITAL 

APPROVED 

 GRANT OR 

DONATION 

REIMBURSED 

 2019 

APPROVED 

BUDGET REMAINING YTD BALANCE

AS OF OCTOBER 2018 1,029,164.00        -                         3,000,000.00      1,970,836.00                             

CAPITAL 

REQUEST # REQUESTED ITEM/REQUESTOR

CAPITAL 

AMOUNT TO BE 

APPROVED

 MAINTENANCE 

SUPPORT COSTS FREIGHT COSTS  TOTAL AMOUNT COMMENTS

FY19-24 Phase 0 and Phase 1 Central Plant Upgrade 269,000.00            -                         -                        269,000.00                                 

Jim Horan

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED 269,000.00            -                         -                        269,000.00                                 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REQUESTS

WEDNESDAY ~ NOVEMBER 28, 2018

Page 68 of 202



Page 69 of 202



Page 70 of 202



Page 71 of 202



Page 72 of 202



Page 73 of 202



Page 74 of 202



Page 75 of 202



Page 76 of 202



Page 77 of 202



Page 78 of 202



Page 79 of 202



Page 80 of 202



Page 81 of 202



Page 82 of 202



Page 83 of 202



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2019
Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

Facilities MOB Duct Renovation 278,240                        155,100             (123,140)               FY19-1
Cancer Center Looking Glass/ARIA equipment 9,168                            9,168                 -                        FY19-2
Urology Flexible Video Cystoscope 29,984                          29,984               -                        FY19-4
IT Desktop Computers 55,938                          55,223               (715)                      FY19-5
IT Laptop Computers 32,652                          32,652               -                        FY19-6
Cancer Center Looking Glass/ARIA equipment 1,476                            1,020                 (455)                      FY19-7
IT Quadramed Electronic Health Record Upgrade 234,300                        234,300             -                        FY19-8
IT Virtual Server Upgrade 155,843                        155,843             -                        FY19-9
Facilities 2019 Can Am 4 Wheeler w/ Plow 6,987                            6,987                 -                        FY19-10
IT WAN Bandwith upgrade 16,985                          16,985               -                        FY19-11
IT iPrism internet content filter appliance 21,995                          21,995               -                        FY19-12
Respiratory Trilogy Transport Ventilator 11,697                          11,697               0                           FY19-13
Medical Imaging DR Bridge Program 27,891                          27,891               -                        FY19-14
Surgical Services Steris V-Pro Max Sterilizer 111,829                        111,829             -                        FY19-15
Human Resources Healthcare Source HT 24,025                          24,025               -                        FY19-16
Cancer Center Centricity software update 9,852                            9,852                 -                        FY19-17
IT Mirth Connect interface engine 12,000                          12,000               FY19-18
Dietary Walk-in Cooler and Freezer w/ renovation 81,588                          81,588               FY19-19
Clinic Wall mounted otoscopes and opthalmoscopes 11,002                          11,002               FY19-20
Laboratory -30 Degree Freezer 5,947                            5,947                 FY19-21
Blood Bank Cell Washer 6,475                            6,475                 FY19-22
Emergency Room SANE Evidence camera 25,500                          FY19-23

-                                                
Total Budgeted 3,000,000 1,171,374              1,021,563    (124,310)         

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 1,171,374   

Less Donated Capital
     FY19-13 Trilogy Transport Ventilator Foundation purchase (11,697)      
     FY19-19 Walk-in Cooler & Freezer Foundation purchase (81,588)      
     FY19-20 Otoscopes & Opthalmoscopes Foundation purchase (11,002)      
     FY19-21  -30 Degree Freezer Foundation purchase (5,947)        
     FY19-22  Cell Washer Foundation purchase (6,475)        
     FY19-23  SANE evidence camera DVS grant (25,500)      

(142,210)    

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2019 1,029,164   

Remaining Balance FY2019 Capital Budget 1,970,836   

Page 84 of 202



Capital Expenditures Budget by Fiscal Quarter
Budget For The Year Ending 6/30/2019

Department Requested Item Priority
Number 
of Units

Capital 
Budget Notes FY#

Quarter 1:   July - September
MAINTENANCE MOB duct return project 1 1 $278,240 approved FY19-1
IT Looking Glass equipment $9,168 approved FY19-2
CLINIC - Urology Cystoscope 1 $29,984 approved FY19-4
IT Desktop Computers and Monitors 3 50 $55,938 approved FY19-5
IT Laptops for Providers and Replacements 2 18 $32,652 approved FY19-6
IT Looking Glass equipment $1,438 approved FY19-7
IT Upgrade QCPR to Version 6.2 4 1 $234,300 approved FY19-8
IT Virtual Environment upgrade 1 $155,843 approved FY19-9
IT WAN Bandwith upgrade 5 1 $16,985 approved FY19-11
IT iPrism internet content filter appliance 5 1 $21,995 approved FY19-12

$836,543 $836,543

Quarter 2:   October - December
MAINTENANCE 2019 Can-Am 4-wheeler with Snow Plow 1 $6,987 approved FY19-10
HR Healthcare Source HT 1 1 $34,025 approved FY19-16
RADIOLOGY DR Bridge Program Enterprise CR 1 1 $27,891 approved FY19-14
SURGERY V-Pro Max Sterilizer 4 1 $111,829 approved FY19-15
IT Upgrade Mirth appliances $12,000 approved FY19-18
CANCER CENTER Centricity software update $9,852 approved FY19-17
MAINTENANCE Central Plant Upgrade  phase 1 6 1 $269,000 FY19-24
SECURITY Security Camera System 1 1 $57,034
SURGERY Ultrasound System and PICC Placement device 6 1 $35,225
IT Replace Core Network Switches 6 1 $80,269
IT QCPR Server upgrade 7 1 $120,000

$764,112 $1,600,655

Quarter 3:   January - March
SURGERY Endoscopic System Replacement 3 1 $331,834
LABORATORY Automated Urinalysis Analyzer 1 1 $130,195
MAINTENANCE - Other Depts Enginering Medical Imaging remodel 5 1 $15,000
MAINTENANCE - Other Depts OR Architectrual/Engineering/Redesign of patient spaces 8 1 $90,000
MAINTENANCE IT Heat Resolution 7 1 $85,000
CARDIOPULMONARY Muse Cardiology IS 1 1 $174,094
OB Fetal Monitor Carts 1 1 $9,095 possible grant
LABORATORY Fluorescent Microscope 5 1 $7,371
BLOOD BANK Blood Bank double door refrigerator 4 1 $13,196

Page 85 of 202



$855,785 $2,456,440

Quarter 4:   April - June
RADIOLOGY Digital Portable X-Ray Unit #2 2 1 $172,535 possible grant
RADIOLOGY Digital Portable X-Ray Unit #1 3 1 $172,535 possible grant
BLOOD BANK Automated Blood Bank Analyzer 1 1 $113,500
RADIOLOGY-ECHO EPIC 7C Cardiac Ultrasound System 4 1 $151,557
RADIATION ONCOLOGY Sterotactic Cone System 2 1 $96,015
OB Wireless Fetal Monitor 2 1 $5,308 possible grant
LABORATORY Centrifuge, replacement 3 1 $6,810
LABORATORY Refrigerator 4 1 $7,196
BLOOD BANK Blood Bank  -20 degrees freezer 3 1 $10,573
RADIOLOGY DR for the GE Precision 500 5 1 $88,560
DIETARY Refrigeration Unit For Cooks Line 3 1 $12,889
MAINTENANCE - Other Depts Kitchen Refrigerator Prep Line 1 $10,000

$847,478 $3,303,918

Possible Grants: 345,000.00          Helmsley radiology equipment
10,000.00            WY Community Foundation

MAINTENANCE-College Hill Fire Notification System 2 1 $24,957 tabled FY19-3

EMERGENCY ROOM SDFI Camera for SANE nurses 1 1 $25,500 DVS grant FY19-23

DIETARY Walk-In Cooler and Freezer Units/Including Renovation 1 1 $81,588 Foundation FY19-19
SURGERY Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy System 2 1 $11,920 Foundation
LABORATORY  -30 degrees freezer 2 1 $5,947 Foundation FY19-21
BLOOD BANK Blood Bank Cell Washer 2 1 $6,475 Foundation FY19-22
RESPIRATORY Respironics Trilogy Vent 2 1 $11,687 Foundation FY19-13
SURGERY Pediatric Foreign Body Removal 1 1 $31,453 Foundation
CLINIC Wall mounted otoscopes and opthalmoscopes 32 $11,002 Foundation FY19-20

Foundation total $160,072

Page 86 of 202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee  November 13, 2018 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO OCTOBER 2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for October was a gain of 

$100,145, compared to a gain of $419,861 in the budget.  This yields a 1.36% operating 

margin for the month compared to 5.35% in the budget. The YTD net operating gain is 

$772,721, compared to a gain of $525,750 in the budget.  This represents a YTD 

operating margin of 2.65% compared with 1.76% in the budget.   

 

The total net gain for the month was $24,301, compared to a gain of $327,526 in the 

budget.  The YTD total net gain is $432,603, compared to a loss of $156,412.  This 

represents a YTD total profit margin of 1.48% compared with .52% in the budget.  

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 3.13.  The existing bond covenants require that 

we maintain Debt Service Coverage of 1.25 for compliance.   

 

VOLUME.  Average inpatient census for the month was 12.7; over budget by 1.9. YTD 

average census is 11.9 compared to 11.4 in the budget and 16.4 in the prior year. 

 

Inpatient surgeries were 4 over budget at 29 and outpatient surgeries were 48 under 

budget at 130.   There were 6,719 outpatient visits, under budget by 53.     

 

Total ER visits were 1,316, under budget by 15.  There were 30 newborns in October, 

under budget by 10. Births are under budget year to date by 26.     

  

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $13,795,813, under budget by $535,860.  

Inpatient revenue was over budget by $188,324, outpatient revenue was under budget by 

$772,724 and the employed Provider Clinic was over budget by $48,540. 

 

YTD total revenue was $53,682,340, under budget by $973,815.  Inpatient revenue is 

under budget by $304,257, outpatient revenue is under budget by $754,229 and the 

Provider Clinic is over budget by $84,671.   

 

Net patient revenue for the month was $7,169,480, under budget by $418,515.  YTD net 

patient revenue was $28,024,563, under budget by $957,070.   

 

Deductions from revenue were booked at 48% for October compared to 47.1% in the 

budget.  YTD deductions from revenue are 47.8%, compared to 47% in the budget and 

47.6% for the same period in fiscal year 2018.    

 

 

Page 87 of 202



EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $7,242,736 under budget by $192,478.   

All expense categories were under budget for October except Salaries and Wages, 

Contract Labor, Insurance expense, Other Operating expenses and Leases and Rentals. 

 

Salaries and Wages – This expense is over budget by $64,108 but remains under 

budget by $261,080 year to date. 

Contract Labor – This expense is over budget by $7,106.  Contract staff is 

currently being used for Behavioral Health, Labor and Delivery and Surgical 

Services. 

Insurance expense – This expense is over budget by $5,789 and over budget 

$20,968 year to date.   

Other Operating expense – This expense is over budget by $52,645.  Education 

and travel, Postage, Freight, Employee recruitment and Pharmacy Floor allocation 

are all over budget for the month.  

Leases and Rentals -  This expense is over budget by $14,443 and remains over 

budget year to date.   

 

Through four months, the daily cash expense is at $211,000, down from a high of 

$236,000 in last fiscal year. 

 

BALANCE SHEET.  Operating cash at month end was $15,644,616, a decrease of 

$939,594 from September.  Cash was affected by a third payroll at the end of October.  

Collections for the month of October were $6,554,631.  The Days of Cash on Hand are 

117 in October, down five days from September.  The existing bond covenants require 

that we maintain 75 days of cash on hand for compliance.   

   

Gross receivables at month end were $23,084,608, an increase of $1,139,146 from the 

prior month.  Net patient receivables at month end were $11,884,706, up $473,988 from 

last month.  Days in Receivables are 53 for October, up 3 days from September.  

 

OUTLOOK FOR NOVEMBER.  Gross revenue is projected to come in under budget 

in the Hospital and the Clinic. Inpatient admits, Patient days, Infusions, Chemo and Lab 

and other Outpatient visits are all projecting to come in above or to budget. Surgeries, ER 

visits, Births and Clinic visits are projecting to be under budget in November. Gross 

patient revenue is projecting to come in at $12.6M, with net revenue projecting to $6.6M, 

both under budget. Collections are projecting to come in at $5.2M, which is under 

budget. With expenses expected to come in around $7M, we are projecting to a slight loss 

in November.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 88 of 202



Page 89 of 202



Page 90 of 202



Page 91 of 202



Page 92 of 202



Page 93 of 202



Page 94 of 202



Page 95 of 202



Page 96 of 202



Page 97 of 202



Page 98 of 202



Page 99 of 202



Page 100 of 202



Page 101 of 202



Page 102 of 202



Page 103 of 202



Page 104 of 202



JULY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income            9,917.17 

Pharmacy sales                  15.51 

Coca Cola Commission               146.08 

Medical Records               558.15 

HPSA          30,015.62 

Cache Valley Rebate                  12.00 

Inmar Rebate            1,768.95 

Interlare 4,055.66        

Foundation Golf Trny            2,250.00 

MCR Test Amount                    0.02 

Olympus Thunderbeat            1,800.00 

PACS Storage            1,000.00 

County Maintenance Fund          13,120.28 

BCBS Payment Received Incorrectly - Wil be reversed                  72.00 

WWB Commissions               460.89 

Post Partum Supplies              (189.51)

Foundation                (47.96)

Grants          (4,163.39)

Lab Courier               520.00 

Shriners               346.36 

Solvay            3,600.00 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,750.00        

Castle Rock 3,653.70          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,550.00        

Sage View            2,400.00 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - July 28,503.61        

Cafeteria sales 23,793.98        

July Totals 150,909.12       150,909.12          

AUGUST MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          15,521.30 

Retirement Forfeiture                  11.17 

Medical Records               639.65 

Pharmacy sales                  80.46 

BLS 204.00           

HPSA               757.48 

Foundation - Reimburse Golf Tournament          (2,850.00)

Wind River Vending 8.75               

Sports Physicals            3,650.00 

PACS Storage               380.00 

WWB Commissions               241.86 

Blood Systems Reversal                (72.00)

Sweetwater Medics-Linens            2,500.00 

County Maintenance Fund          48,851.71 

Prenatal Class                  60.00 

Grants              (522.28)

Lab Courier               260.00 

Shriners               262.62 

Solvay               900.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer               800.00 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,812.50        

Castle Rock 2,115.30          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 16,650.00        

Sage View            2,400.00 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - August 27,723.96        

Cafeteria sales 24,801.23        

August Totals 159,187.71       310,096.83          

SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - Detail

YEAR TO DATE 2019

Page 105 of 202



Collection Agency interest income          14,347.07 

Retirement Forfeiture               641.46 

Medical Records               186.55 

Pharmacy sales                  14.00 

Radiology Films                    5.00 

BLS 361.00           

HPSA                  13.19 

BCBS Entered incorrectly - reversed on 10/1 3,469.66        

Inmar Rebate 59.92             

Interlare          11,763.70 

MCR Temp Allowance          29,017.00 

Supplies            1,362.32 

PACS Storage               576.00 

WWB Commissions               115.28 

Foundation       496,842.20 

Prenatal Class               122.30 

Grants          (1,190.46)

County Maintenance Fund          21,866.14 

Shriners               234.70 

Solvay               900.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer               800.00 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,687.50        

Castle Rock 2,596.05          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 12,450.00        

Sage View            2,400.00 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - August 31,076.00        

Cafeteria sales 33,766.83        

Catering 2,583.66          

September Totals 678,067.07       988,163.90          

OCTOBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income          28,224.56 

Medical Records               280.10 

Pharmacy sales                  22.44 

Radiology Films                  10.00 

Document Copy Service               279.25 

UUHP Pmt w/no remit                  10.52 

HPSA          40,368.81 

BCBS Entered incorrectly - reversed (3,469.66)       

Cache Valley Rebate 12.00             

Coca Cola Commission               131.24 

MCR Temp Allowance-overpayment        (27,623.59)

Supplies            1,072.84 

PACS Storage               656.00 

WWB Commissions               115.03 

Wind River Vending               184.40 

Grants            8,748.29 

Shriners               346.36 

County Maintenance Fund          24,844.65 

Solvay            2,080.00 

Jim Bridger Retainer               800.00 

Jim Bridger Physician Services 14,875.00        

Castle Rock 3,365.25          

Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,400.00        

Sage View            2,400.00 

High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter -October 33,315.76        

Cafeteria sales 24,812.64        

Catering 3,139.10          

October Totals 173,400.99       1,161,564.89      

Page 106 of 202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    November 13, 2018 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC –  OCTOBER 2018    

 

THE CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for October 

was a loss of $457,021, compared to a loss of $484,943 in the budget. The YTD net 

operating loss is $1,693,392, compared to a loss of $1,875,043 in the budget.   

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,786 for October, over budget by 334 visits. YTD patient 

visits are 17,614, over budget by 516 visits. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for October was $1,478,677, over budget by 

$48,540.    YTD revenue was $5,475,706, over budget by $84,671.  The Clinic physicians 

also generate hospital revenue, called enterprise revenue, which consists of various 

sources, including Lab, Medical Imaging and Surgery.  The amount of gross enterprise 

revenue generated year to date through October from the Clinic is $14,323,309.  This 

equates to $7,448,121 of net enterprise revenue with an impact to the bottom line of 

$730,661.  The gross enterprise revenue represents 26.7% of the total Hospital revenue 

year to date. 

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for October was $831,505, over budget by $75,437.  

YTD net patient revenue was $3,026,389, which was over budget by $122,743.   

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 43.8% for October.  In October, 

the YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross consisted of 

54.5% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid consisted of 39.4% of revenue and Self Pay 

consisted of 5.5% of revenue. 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,360,108, which was over budget by 

$49,416.   YTD expenses were $4,983,975, which was under budget by $68,534. The 

majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; which are 83.7% of YTD total 

expenses.  The following categories were over budget for October: 

 

Salaries and Wages – This expense is over budget by $27,596 but remains under 

budget $85,445 year to date. 

Supply expense – This expense is over budget by $6,249.  Other med/surg 

supplies and Outdated supplies are over for the month. 

Repairs and Maintenance – This expense is over budget by $1,102 and remains 

over budget $4,162 year to date. 

Other Operating expense – This expense is over budget by $48,673.  Pharmacy 

floor allocation is over budget for the month due to the increase in flu vaccines.   

Page 107 of 202



Leases and Rentals - This expense is over budget by $695 and remains over 

budget $2,600 year to date.   

Depreciation – This expense is over budget by $2,322 and remains over budget 

$7,218 year to date. 

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   Through October, the Provider Clinic revenue plus 

enterprise revenue makes up 36.9% of total hospital gross patient revenue.    

Page 108 of 202



Page 109 of 202



Page 110 of 202



Page 111 of 202



Page 112 of 202



Page 113 of 202



Page 114 of 202



Page 115 of 202



Page 116 of 202



Page 117 of 202



Page 118 of 202



Page 119 of 202



Page 120 of 202



Page 121 of 202



Page 122 of 202



Page 123 of 202



Page 124 of 202



Page 125 of 202



Page 126 of 202



Page 127 of 202



Page 128 of 202



19 Board Graphs Oct 11/19/2018 5:22 PM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

OCTOBER 2018

  FYE 2018 ACTUAL   FYE 2019 BUDGET   FYE 2019 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

Page 129 of 202



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
Oct-18 Oct-18 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-17 Oct-16 Oct-15

Volumes:
Case Mix

Medicare 1.3670 1.3417 1.3417 1.2649 1.2987 1.4792 1.4059
All payers 0.8060 0.9207 0.9207 0.7657 0.8882 0.8443 0.8576

Admissions
Med 64 55 55 254 239 298 354
ICU 25 26 26 80 95 127 124
Surgery 8 2 2 31 22 36 40
OB 32 42 42 139 167 199 183
Newborn 31 42 42 137 164 191 178

Total Admissions 160 167 167 641 687 851 879

Discharges
Med 88 62 62 290 271 349 397
ICU 9 14 14 36 51 58 68
Surgery 8 8 8 40 35 53 60
OB 30 40 40 138 165 195 185
Newborn 30 40 40 136 162 188 181

Total Discharges 165 164 164 640 684 843 891

Patient Days:
Med 260 192 192 931 779 1,476 1,464
ICU 44 48 48 157 200 305 333
Surgery 39 29 29 153 133 139 173
OB 51 67 67 222 286 326 298
Newborn 52 71 71 236 288 307 268

Total Patient Days 446 407 407 1,699 1,686 2,553 2,536

Observation Bed Days 92 103 103 421 449 369 295

Surgery Statistics:
IP Surgeries 29 25 25 100 111 163 132
OP Surgeries 130 178 178 545 630 553 579

Outpatient Statistics:
X-ray 714 748 748 2,817 2,865 2,788 2,858
Mammography 184 214 214 545 600 578 679
Ultrasound 333 335 335 1,207 1,190 1,076 1,057
Cat Scan 467 411 411 1,743 1,715 1,591 1,570
MRI 125 123 123 495 450 403 445
Nuclear Medicine 41 44 44 148 196 139 155
PET Scan 8 10 10 22 49 44 27
Echo 67 0 0 176 0 0
Laboratory 2,681 2,584 2,584 10,553 10,239 12,059 10,561
Histology 172 171 171 690 634 568 519
Respiratory Therapy 198 274 274 811 1,035 977 894
Cardiovascular 419 483 483 1,651 1,740 1,821 1,851
Sleep Lab 38 31 31 128 119 87 78
Cardiac Rehab 338 322 322 1,153 1,334 1,915 1,707
Physical Therapy 162 196 196 549 822 977 1,027
Dialysis 407 329 329 1,560 1,252 952 1,072
Medical Oncology 180 179 179 673 662 770 846
Radiation Oncology 185 318 318 791 1,046 1,196 1,333
Total Outpatients Visits 6,719 6,772 6,772 25,712 25,948 27,941 26,679

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 4,352 3,991 4,261 15,837 16,017 17,512 23,613
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 434 461 457 1,777 1,916 2,161 1,994

ER visits admitted 134 125 125 539 524 571 578
ER visits Discharged 1,182 1,206 1,206 4,751 4,884 5,006 5,207
Total ER visits 1,316 1,331 1,331 5,290 5,408 5,577 5,785

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OCTOBER 2018

Page 130 of 202



19 FTE REPORT FTE Trend 1 of 6 11/19/2018 8:19 AM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 9/2/2018 9/16/2018 9/30/2018 10/14/2018 10/28/2018 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 11.80 12.0 10.1 10.2 13.9 11.6 (0.2)                  -                  2.29                   108.9
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 45                  40.7 45.3 38.9 41.7 40.6 (4.2)                  -                  1.14                   384.9
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 78                  78 70 76 69 65 (12.6)                -                  4.00                   663.0
BIRTHS 19                  13 23 21 17 13 (6.0)                  -                  4.00                   149.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,358            1237 1202 1015 1480 1238 (120)                 -                  242.00              11820.0
                 -OP $000 4,987            4946 4298 4229 4469 4429 (558)                 -                  40.00                 41279.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,345            6183 5500 5244 5949 5667 (678)                 -                  282.00              53099.0
Adjusted Patient Days 772               840                 650                 739                 784                 746                 (26)                   -                  37.68                 6,889.90               

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 24.5 20.7            20.9            19.9            22.6            20.4            (4.1)                  -                  2.26                   21.2 (3.3)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.2 7.2              4.5              5.9              6.7              5.4              (1.8)                  -                  1.30                   7.6 0.4
610 OB FLOOR 5.3 6.9              6.9              6.7              6.5              6.4              1.1                    -                  0.11                   6.3 1.0
611 NURSERY 7.2 6.7              7.3              6.5              6.3              6.3              (0.9)                  0.03                -                     6.7 (0.5)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9 2.9              3.4              3.0              3.2              3.0              (1.9)                  -                  0.16                   3.1 (1.8)
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.9 1.5              1.2              2.0              1.9              1.6              0.7                    -                  0.38                   1.6 0.7
620 ICU 12.5 11.6            10.0            9.2              9.5              10.0            (2.5)                  0.47                -                     10.3 (2.2)
630 OR 12.1 13.7            11.9            13.4            12.4            14.1            2.0                    1.70                -                     13.2 1.1
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.8 6.2              6.1              5.9              4.7              5.7              (1.1)                  1.03                -                     5.7 (1.1)
633 RECOVERY 2.8 3.6              2.6              2.1              2.9              2.6              (0.2)                  -                  0.24                   3.1 0.3
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3 1.5              2.8              2.6              3.2              2.9              (0.1)                  -                  0.28                   2.7 (0.3)
640 DIALYSIS 7 7.8              8.0              8.3              7.9              7.7              0.7                    -                  0.22                   7.3 0.3
650 ER 21.5 21.8            21.4            20.3            21.0            20.2            (1.3)                  -                  0.83                   21.8 0.3
651 TRAUMA 1.3 2.2              2.1              1.9              2.1              2.1              0.8                    0.00                -                     1.9 0.6
652 SANE 0.9 1.1              1.0              1.1              1.3              1.1              0.2                    -                  0.19                   1.2 0.3
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6 6.9              6.8              7.0              7.0              7.0              0.4                    0.00                -                     6.8 0.2
661 MEDICAL ONC 6 5.7              5.8              6.3              6.0              5.7              (0.3)                  -                  0.27                   6.2 0.2
700 LABORATORY 31.1 30.1            29.9            28.4            28.9            30.0            (1.2)                  1.04                -                     29.6 (1.5)
701 HISTOLOGY 2 2.1              2.0              2.0              2.0              1.6              (0.4)                  -                  0.39                   2.0 0.0
702 BLOOD BANK 1 1.0              0.9              1.2              1.1              1.1              0.1                    -                  0.00                   1.1 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 9.7 9.6              10.0            9.3              9.1              9.0              (0.7)                  -                  0.09                   9.5 (0.2)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6 1.1              0.7              1.5              1.1              1.2              (0.4)                  0.04                -                     1.2 (0.4)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.25 4.1              4.3              3.8              3.1              3.2              (0.1)                  0.03                -                     3.9 0.6
713 NUC MED 1.6 1.0              1.2              1.1              1.1              1.3              (0.3)                  0.23                -                     1.3 (0.3)
714 CAT SCAN 4.7 4.4              4.2              4.2              4.5              4.8              0.1                    0.32                -                     4.4 (0.3)
715 MRI 1.3 1.1              1.0              1.2              1.2              1.1              (0.2)                  -                  0.13                   1.1 (0.2)
716 PET SCAN 0.1 -              -              -              -              0.1              0.0                    0.11                -                     0.0 (0.1)
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.25 1.0              0.5              0.3              1.0              0.8              (0.4)                  -                  0.19                   0.8 (0.5)
720 RESPIRATORY 6 7.7              7.1              6.7              6.4              6.7              0.7                    0.30                -                     7.3 1.3
721 SLEEP LAB 2.3 1.6              1.6              1.9              2.0              1.6              (0.7)                  -                  0.32                   1.6 (0.7)
722 CARDIO 2.3 1.9              2.0              1.9              1.9              1.9              (0.4)                  0.01                -                     1.9 (0.4)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4 2.3              2.2              2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.1)                  -                  0.00                   2.2 (0.2)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.5 3.5              3.0              3.5              3.5              3.5              (0.0)                  0.01                -                     3.3 (0.2)
780 EDUCATION 2 0.5              0.5              0.6              0.3              1.2              (0.8)                  0.88                -                     0.5 (1.5)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                  -                     1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 4 4.6              4.1              4.1              4.3              4.3              0.3                    0.07                -                     4.4 0.4
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2 3.0              4.0              2.0              2.0              1.9              (0.1)                  -                  0.09                   2.3 0.3
784 ACCREDITATION 3 2.8              3.0              3.0              3.0              2.9              (0.1)                  -                  0.08                   2.5 (0.5)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                  -                     3.0 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.6 12.5            12.7            14.9            12.6            12.8            0.2                    0.21                -                     12.9 0.3
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.3 5.1              5.0              5.1              5.3              5.2              (0.1)                  -                  0.06                   5.3 0.0
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7 11.6            11.3            11.8            11.7            11.6            (0.1)                  -                  0.12                   11.3 (0.4)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5 22.3            21.4            23.0            23.1            25.2            1.7                    2.17                -                     23.0 (0.5)
802 LAUNDRY 6.5 5.7              5.6              6.6              6.7              6.4              (0.1)                  -                  0.26                   6.1 (0.4)
803 BIO MED 2 1.1              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.1              (0.9)                  0.03                -                     1.0 (1.0)
810 SECURITY 8.3 8.1              8.0              8.1              8.5              8.1              (0.2)                  -                  0.40                   8.2 (0.1)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1 0.0              0.1              -              0.5              -              (0.1)                  -                  0.55                   0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 5 5.0              5.1              5.0              5.0              5.0              0.0                    -                  -                     5.0 0.0
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                  -                     3.0 0.0
870 DIETARY 17.6 16.2            16.7            16.5            16.4            16.2            (1.4)                  -                  0.21                   16.4 (1.2)
871 DIETICIANS 1.5 1.0              1.0              0.8              1.0              2.0              0.5                    1.00                -                     1.1 (0.4)
900 ADMINISTRATION 6 6.0              6.0              6.0              6.0              6.0              -                   -                  -                     6.0 0.0
901 COMM SVC 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                  -                     1.0 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.5 2.0              2.2              2.8              2.8              2.8              0.3                    -                  0.00                   2.4 (0.1)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.3 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                  -                  -                     1.0 (0.3)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                  -                     1.0 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3 4.1              4.1              4.0              3.8              3.7              (0.6)                  -                  0.07                   4.5 0.2
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                  -                     1.0 0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 8 8.0              8.0              8.0              8.0              8.0              -                   -                  -                     7.9 (0.1)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.6 4.4              4.3              4.4              4.3              4.4              (0.2)                  0.04                -                     4.4 (0.2)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5 4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  0.01                -                     4.8 (0.2)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14 13.7            13.8            14.4            14.0            13.8            (0.2)                  -                  0.12                   14.0 (0.0)
941 ADMITTING 13.4 14.4            14.6            16.2            16.1            16.1            2.7                    0.02                -                     14.8 1.4
942 COMMUNICATION 3 2.8              2.6              2.7              3.3              3.1              0.1                    -                  0.11                   2.9 (0.1)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4 3.9              4.0              4.0              4.0              4.0              0.0                    -                  0.00                   3.7 (0.3)
948 NEW ORTHO 1 -              -              -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                  -                     0.0 (1.0)
949 DENKER 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              0.0                    0.00                -                     3.2 0.2
950 OLIVER 3.1 2.2              3.0              3.1              3.0              3.0              (0.1)                  -                  0.05                   2.9 (0.2)
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 2 -              -              -              -              -              (2.0)                  -                  -                     0.0 (2.0)
953 STEWART 2.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                  -                     1.3 (1.2)
954 WHEELER 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                  -                     1.5 (1.5)
956 KATTAN 3.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.5)                  -                  -                     1.6 (1.9)

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 131 of 202



19 FTE REPORT FTE Trend 2 of 6 11/19/2018 8:19 AM

PPE 9/2/2018 9/16/2018 9/30/2018 10/14/2018 10/28/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

957 STARLA LETTE 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                  -                     1.3 (0.7)
958 VERONESE 0 -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     0.2 0.2
959 GREWAL 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                  -                     1.5 (1.5)
960 SANDERS 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                  -                     1.4 (0.6)
961 DANSIE 2.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                  -                     1.4 (1.1)
962 BOWERS 2 0.5              0.7              0.6              0.6              0.6              (1.5)                  -                  -                     1.0 (1.0)
963 LONG 3 1.0              0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (2.1)                  0.03                -                     1.2 (1.8)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                  -                     1.0 (1.0)
966 OCC MED 1 1.0              1.0              1.1              1.1              1.1              0.1                    0.02                -                     1.1 0.1
967 PA PALINEK 1.5 -              -              -              -              -              (1.5)                  -                  -                     0.0 (1.5)
969 PAWAR 2 2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                    -                  -                     2.1 0.1
970 CROFTS 2.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                  -                     1.3 (1.2)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1 1.8              1.7              1.9              2.0              1.9              0.9                    -                  0.11                   1.9 0.9
972 FARSON CLINIC 0 -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1 0.9              0.8              0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.1)                  0.03                -                     0.9 (0.1)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 13.5 34.5            32.8            36.9            37.0            39.0            25.5                 2.05                -                     29.5 16.0
976 LEHMAN 2 0.9              0.9              0.8              0.8              0.8              (1.2)                  -                  -                     0.8 (1.2)
978 HOSPITALIST 4.2 4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              -                   -                  -                     4.2 0.0
980 JENSEN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                  -                     0.7 (0.3)
981 CROFT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                  -                     1.0 0.0
982 CHRISTENSEN 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                  -                     1.6 (1.4)
988 CURRY 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                  -                     1.7 (0.3)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 0 -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     0.0 0.0
991 JAMIAS 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                  -                     1.3 (0.7)
992 ASPER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                  -                     1.2 0.2
993 LIU 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                  -                     1.1 (0.9)
994 DUCK 2 1.1              -              1.1              -              1.1              (0.9)                  1.08                -                     1.0 (1.0)
996 SARETTE 0.6 1.1              -              2.1              0.9              1.2              0.6                    0.30                -                     1.0 0.4
997 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.5 -              -              -              0.1              -              (0.5)                  -                  0.12                   0.0 (0.5)

TOTAL Paid FTEs 464.2         445.6          435.3          446.7          446.2          449.8          (14.4)            3.56               -                     446.2                (18.0)                
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 422.4         410.1          388.8          414.5          416.1          413.2          (9.2)              -                 2.87                   403.9                (18.5)                

WORKED % Paid 91% 92% 89% 93% 93% 92% 1% -                 0.01                   91% (0.0)                       

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 2.3 5.6 4.1 4.6 4.2 3.3 1.0               -             0.81              5.7                   3.4                   

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,437,662   1,340,218   1,376,400   1,411,127   1,367,862   1,367,862    -                 43,265.37        36,544,337          

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $40.33 $38.48 $38.52 $39.53 $38.01 $38.01 -                 1.52                   #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           7.43            9.38            8.46            7.97            8.44            1.81             0.47            -                17.23 10.60               
per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 22.3           18.5            17.5            17.6            20.2            19.0            (3.3)                  -                  1.18                   18.9 (3.4)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 6.6             7.1              2.8              5.5              6.7              5.3              (1.3)                  -                  1.45                   7.3 0.7
610 OB FLOOR 4.8             6.4              6.7              6.1              5.9              6.0              1.2                    0.06                -                     5.8 1.0
611 NURSERY 6.6             5.4              6.7              5.6              5.3              5.4              (1.1)                  0.18                -                     5.5 (1.1)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.5             2.6              3.0              2.5              3.2              2.4              (2.0)                  -                  0.76                   2.7 (1.7)
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.8             1.5              1.2              2.0              1.9              1.3              0.5                    -                  0.55                   1.5 0.7
620 ICU 11.4           8.9              8.9              8.3              8.8              8.9              (2.4)                  0.13                -                     9.3 (2.1)
630 OR 11.0           12.8            11.4            12.9            12.1            13.1            2.1                    1.01                -                     12.4 1.4
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2             5.4              5.1              5.7              4.2              5.5              (0.6)                  1.31                -                     5.1 (1.1)
633 RECOVERY 2.5             3.3              2.3              1.9              2.8              2.5              (0.0)                  -                  0.30                   3.0 0.4
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.7             1.2              2.7              2.5              2.4              2.7              (0.1)                  0.30                -                     2.4 (0.3)
640 DIALYSIS 6.4             7.6              7.2              7.7              7.6              7.5              1.1                    -                  0.04                   6.8 0.5
650 ER 19.6           19.8            19.9            19.8            19.8            19.4            (0.2)                  -                  0.37                   20.1 0.5
651 TRAUMA 1.2             1.8              1.7              1.9              1.9              1.8              0.6                    -                  0.09                   1.7 0.5
652 SANE 0.8             1.1              0.8              1.1              1.3              1.1              0.3                    -                  0.22                   1.1 0.3
660 RADIATION ONC 6.0             6.8              5.2              7.0              6.7              5.9              (0.1)                  -                  0.75                   6.0 0.0
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.5             5.6              4.3              5.8              5.5              5.2              (0.3)                  -                  0.36                   5.3 (0.2)
700 LABORATORY 28.3           26.3            26.3            25.7            26.2            27.0            (1.3)                  0.80                -                     26.5 (1.8)
701 HISTOLOGY 1.8             2.1              1.7              1.9              1.6              1.2              (0.6)                  -                  0.31                   1.8 (0.0)
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.2              1.1              1.1              0.2                    -                  0.00                   1.1 0.2
710 RADIOLOGY 8.8             8.8              8.7              9.2              8.9              8.6              (0.3)                  -                  0.35                   8.7 (0.1)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.5             1.1              0.7              1.1              1.1              1.2              (0.3)                  0.04                -                     1.0 (0.4)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.0             3.6              4.1              3.5              2.5              3.1              0.2                    0.60                -                     3.6 0.6
713 NUC MED 1.5             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.5)                  -                  0.01                   1.1 (0.4)
714 CAT SCAN 4.3             4.1              4.1              4.2              4.4              4.7              0.5                    0.37                -                     4.2 (0.1)
715 MRI 1.2             1.1              0.8              1.2              1.0              1.0              (0.2)                  -                  0.03                   1.0 (0.2)
716 PET SCAN 0.1             -              -              -              -              0.1              0.0                    0.11                -                     0.0 (0.1)
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.1             1.0              0.5              0.3              1.0              0.8              (0.3)                  -                  0.19                   0.8 (0.3)
720 RESPIRATORY 5.5             7.1              6.9              6.4              6.1              6.3              0.9                    0.20                -                     6.5 1.1
721 SLEEP LAB 2.1             1.6              1.1              1.4              2.0              1.5              (0.6)                  -                  0.47                   1.5 (0.6)
722 CARDIO 2.1             1.6              1.8              1.9              1.8              1.9              (0.2)                  0.11                -                     1.6 (0.5)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.2             2.2              1.8              2.1              2.0              2.1              (0.1)                  0.09                -                     2.1 (0.1)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.2             3.3              2.6              3.3              3.4              3.2              0.0                    -                  0.19                   2.9 (0.3)
780 PATIENT ED 1.8             0.5              0.5              0.6              0.3              1.2              (0.6)                  0.88                -                     0.5 (1.3)

Page 132 of 202



19 FTE REPORT FTE Trend 3 of 6 11/19/2018 8:19 AM

PPE 9/2/2018 9/16/2018 9/30/2018 10/14/2018 10/28/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.8              0.5              0.5              (0.4)                  -                  -                     0.8 (0.1)
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 3.6             4.1              3.8              4.0              4.1              3.8              0.1                    -                  0.33                   3.9 0.3
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.8             2.7              1.6              1.7              1.4              1.8              (0.0)                  0.41                -                     1.7 (0.1)
784 COMPLIANCE 2.7             2.8              2.3              2.8              2.7              2.8              0.1                    0.12                -                     2.3 (0.4)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             2.5              2.8              2.9              2.9              2.9              0.1                    -                  -                     2.8 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 11.5           11.7            10.9            11.7            12.0            11.1            (0.4)                  -                  0.91                   11.3 (0.2)
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.8             4.5              4.4              4.8              5.1              5.0              0.2                    -                  0.10                   4.8 (0.0)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.6           11.4            10.1            10.9            11.2            10.6            (0.0)                  -                  0.61                   10.3 (0.4)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 21.4           20.1            19.1            21.4            22.2            23.3            2.0                    1.15                -                     20.8 (0.6)
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             5.4              5.0              6.2              6.2              6.1              0.2                    -                  0.04                   5.5 (0.4)
803 BIO MED 1.8             1.1              0.9              1.0              0.8              0.8              (1.0)                  0.03                -                     0.9 (0.9)
810 SECURITY 7.6             7.0              7.3              7.7              7.4              6.9              (0.7)                  -                  0.55                   7.2 (0.4)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.0              0.1              -              0.5              -              (0.1)                  -                  0.55                   0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 4.6             4.3              4.6              4.3              4.9              4.1              (0.4)                  -                  0.76                   0.1 (4.5)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             3.0              2.6              2.5              2.6              2.1              (0.6)                  -                  0.46                   4.5 1.8
870 DIETARY 16.0           15.9            15.5            16.1            15.4            14.5            (1.5)                  -                  0.93                   2.4 (13.6)
871 DIETICIANS 1.4             1.0              1.0              0.6              1.0              2.0              0.6                    1.00                -                     15.2 13.9
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             4.9              4.3              5.9              5.8              6.0              0.5                    0.20                -                     1.0 (4.5)
901 COMM SVC 0.9             0.9              0.8              1.0              0.9              0.6              (0.3)                  -                  0.30                   5.4 4.4
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.3             1.9              1.6              2.3              2.7              2.4              0.1                    -                  0.28                   0.9 (1.4)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.2             1.0              0.8              1.0              1.0              0.7              (0.5)                  -                  0.30                   2.1 0.9
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.5              1.0              0.9              (0.0)                  -                  0.10                   0.9 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 3.9             3.8              3.8              3.3              3.5              3.5              (0.4)                  0.02                -                     0.8 (3.1)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.3              1.0              1.0              0.1                    -                  -                     3.9 3.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.3             7.6              7.5              7.9              6.7              6.4              (0.9)                  -                  0.30                   0.9 (6.4)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.2             4.2              4.2              4.1              3.9              4.4              0.2                    0.44                -                     7.2 3.0
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             4.1              4.3              4.1              4.6              3.8              (0.7)                  -                  0.77                   4.2 (0.3)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 12.7           12.5            12.2            13.5            12.7            12.1            (0.6)                  -                  0.63                   4.1 (8.6)
941 ADMITTING 12.2           13.9            14.1            15.6            15.0            14.9            2.7                    -                  0.07                   12.6 0.4
942 COMMUNICATION 2.7             2.8              1.9              2.6              3.3              3.1              0.3                    -                  0.18                   14.1 11.4
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.8              3.5              3.7              4.0              3.8              0.1                    -                  0.25                   2.8 (0.9)
948 NEW OTHO 0.9             -              -              -              -              -              (0.9)                  -                  -                     3.4 2.5
949 DENKER 2.7             3.0              2.8              2.9              2.8              2.9              0.2                    0.09                -                     0.0 (2.7)
950 OLIVER 2.8             2.2              2.8              2.5              3.0              2.9              0.1                    -                  0.11                   2.8 (0.1)
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 1.8             -              -              -              -              -              (1.8)                  -                  -                     2.6 0.8
953 STEWART 2.3             1.0              0.8              0.9              1.0              0.8              (1.5)                  -                  0.20                   0.0 (2.3)
954 WHEELER 2.7             1.0              1.0              0.5              1.0              0.8              (2.0)                  -                  0.25                   1.2 (1.5)
956 KATTAN 3.2             0.9              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.8              (2.4)                  -                  0.25                   1.3 (1.9)
957 STARLA LETTE 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.8)                  -                  -                     1.5 (0.4)
958 VERONESE -            -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     1.2 1.2
959 GREWAL 2.7             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.7)                  -                  -                     0.1 (2.6)
960 SANDERS 1.8             1.0              1.0              0.5              1.0              0.2              (1.6)                  -                  0.80                   1.3 (0.6)
961 DANSIE 2.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.3)                  -                  -                     1.1 (1.1)
962 BOWERS 1.8             0.5              0.6              0.6              0.6              0.6              (1.3)                  -                  -                     1.3 (0.6)
963 LONG 2.7             1.0              0.9              0.8              0.4              0.9              (1.8)                  0.53                -                     0.9 (1.9)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.8)                  -                  -                     1.1 (0.7)
966 OCC MED 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.1              1.1              1.1              0.2                    0.02                -                     1.0 0.1
967 PA PALINEK 1.4             -              -              -              -              -              (1.4)                  -                  -                     1.0 (0.3)
969 PAWAR 1.8             1.5              1.9              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.2                    -                  -                     0.0 (1.8)
970 CROFTS 2.3             0.9              1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              (1.3)                  -                  -                     1.9 (0.4)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 0.9             1.8              1.7              1.9              1.8              1.9              1.0                    0.09                -                     1.2 0.2
972 FARSON CLINIC -            -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     1.8 1.8
973 LAURIDSEN 0.9             0.4              0.8              0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.0)                  0.03                -                     0.0 (0.9)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 12.3           32.6            29.9            35.2            34.8            37.6            25.3                 2.79                -                     0.8 (11.5)
976 LEHMAN 1.8             0.4              0.7              0.7              0.8              0.8              (1.0)                  -                  -                     27.3 25.5
978 HOSPITALIST 3.8             4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              4.2              0.4                    -                  -                     0.7 (3.1)
980 JENSEN 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.9              (0.0)                  -                  0.10                   4.2 3.3
981 CROFT 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.9              (0.0)                  -                  0.10                   0.7 (0.2)
982 CHRISTENSEN 2.7             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.7              0.7              (2.0)                  -                  -                     0.9 (1.9)
988 CURRY 1.8             1.0              0.9              0.6              0.7              1.0              (0.8)                  0.30                -                     1.4 (0.4)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -            -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     1.4 1.4
991 JAMIAS 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.7              1.0              (0.8)                  0.30                -                     0.0 (1.8)
992 ASPER 0.9             0.9              0.9              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                    -                  -                     1.2 0.2
993 LIU 1.8             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.8)                  -                  -                     0.8 (1.0)
994 DUCK 1.8             1.1              1.4              1.1              -              1.1              (0.7)                  1.08                -                     1.0 (0.8)
996 SARETTE 0.5             1.1              -              2.1              0.9              1.2              0.7                    0.30                -                     1.0 0.5
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS 0.5             -              -              -              0.1              -              (0.5)                  -                  0.12                   0.9 0.5

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 422.4         410.1          388.8          414.5          416.1          413.2          (9.23)            -                 2.87                   403.9                (18.5)                

CONTRCT FTES (Inc above) 2.3                5.6                  4.1                  4.6                  4.2                  3.3                  1.04             -                 0.81                   5.7                   3.4                   

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 8.3              10.0            2.0              4.8              0.8              30.59               -                  4.00                   25.8                       
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 24.8            -              36.0            22.0            7.3              174.74             -                  14.75                 394.8                     
610 OB FLOOR 2.5              -              2.8              6.0              -              -                   -                  6.00                   37.0                       
611 NURSERY -              8.3              -              -              9.5              468.64             9.50                -                     18.5                       
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
620 ICU -              1.8              -              0.3              -              -                   -                  0.25                   2.5                         
630 OR 18.3            20.5            7.0              6.0              9.0              379.06             3.00                -                     110.0                     
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 8.8              5.3              1.8              -              -              -                   -                  -                     45.3                       
633 RECOVERY 0.5              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     6.5                         
634 CENTRAL STERILE 1.0              13.0            0.8              14.3            -              -                   -                  14.25                 39.0                       

Page 133 of 202



19 FTE REPORT FTE Trend 4 of 6 11/19/2018 8:19 AM

PPE 9/2/2018 9/16/2018 9/30/2018 10/14/2018 10/28/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

640 DIALYSIS 7.8              8.8              34.3            9.5              10.5            578.55             1.00                -                     132.3                     
650 ER 14.8            23.0            36.0            34.3            23.5            1,286.30         -                  10.75                 202.0                     
651 TRAUMA 9.5              -              -              18.3            -              -                   -                  18.25                 40.5                       
652 SANE 0.5              1.8              5.0              5.5              2.0              108.18             -                  3.50                   20.3                       
660 RADIATION ONC 0.5              -              0.8              -              3.8              203.18             3.75                -                     8.8                         
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              1.0              0.8              1.0              29.06               0.25                -                     10.3                       
700 LABORATORY 6.0              26.5            14.3            15.0            51.5            1,852.95         36.50             -                     236.5                     
701 HISTOLOGY 5.5              3.5              3.0              -              0.8              38.59               0.75                -                     21.5                       
702 BLOOD BANK 0.3              -              0.5              1.0              0.3              7.60                 -                  0.75                   6.5                         
710 RADIOLOGY 1.0              5.3              3.5              3.8              3.8              178.64             -                  -                     34.0                       
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              1.3              -              -              0.5              16.92               0.50                -                     1.8                         
712 ULTRASOUND 1.8              3.5              8.0              5.3              2.5              183.33             -                  2.75                   36.5                       
713 NUC MED 0.3              2.5              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     6.5                         
714 CAT SCAN -              -              0.3              6.5              -              -                   -                  6.50                   8.3                         
715 MRI -              -              3.3              -              2.0              79.60               2.00                -                     7.0                         
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              2.8              165.88             2.75                -                     2.8                         
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 0.3              -              5.0              1.3              0.3              18.71               -                  1.00                   7.8                         
720 RESPIRATORY -              3.3              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     12.0                       
721 SLEEP LAB 4.3              -              9.5              13.0            1.3              59.36               -                  11.75                 46.0                       
722 CARDIO -              -              0.3              -              1.3              30.68               1.25                -                     1.5                         
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              0.3              -              3.0              144.39             3.00                -                     3.3                         
783 INFECTION CONTROL 22.8            -              2.5              -              -              -                   -                  -                     30.5                       
784 COMPLIANCE -              -              3.0              -              -              -                   -                  -                     3.0                         
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     0.3                         
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 12.3            1.3              5.5              18.0            8.0              479.60             -                  10.00                 88.3                       
800 MAINTENANCE 0.3              0.8              24.8            1.3              3.3              92.88               2.00                -                     37.3                       
801 HOUSEKEEPING 36.3            16.8            10.8            32.0            49.8            877.31             17.75             -                     344.0                     
802 LAUNDRY 20.3            2.5              12.3            3.3              4.8              80.10               1.50                -                     168.0                     
803 BIO MED 2.8              1.3              0.3              -              2.0              125.50             2.00                -                     6.3                         
810 SECURITY 4.8              3.8              11.5            24.0            4.3              118.32             -                  19.75                 87.3                       
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
850 PURCHASING -              8.0              -              0.3              0.3              6.52                 -                  -                     11.3                       
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              0.3              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     0.3                         
870 DIETARY 3.8              26.8            10.8            50.3            51.0            963.62             0.75                -                     275.8                     
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     0.3                         
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.0              4.0              13.0            -              -              -                   -                  -                     92.0                       
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
930 FISCAL SERVICES 0.3              -              0.3              -              -              -                   -                  -                     1.0                         
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 6.5              10.3            41.0            9.0              2.0              46.40               -                  7.00                   165.3                     
941 ADMITTING 141.5          149.5          204.5          199.5          128.3          3,026.12         -                  71.25                 1,297.3                 
942 COMMUNICATION 11.5            14.8            15.8            21.3            29.3            600.96             8.00                -                     147.5                     
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              0.5              0.5              1.0              0.8              16.49               -                  0.25                   5.0                         
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
949 DENKER 1.3              1.0              -              0.9              -              -                   -                  0.87                   5.0                         
950 OLIVER 0.3              1.0              10.0            4.4              2.0              79.86               -                  2.38                   24.0                       
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     14.5                       
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     4.3                         
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     1.8                         
957 STARLA LETTE -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     5.5                         
960 SANDERS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     26.5                       
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     5.9                         
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     3.8                         
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
966 OCC MED 2.5              4.3              5.8              7.5              9.5              489.06             2.00                -                     80.5                       
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
969 PAWAR -              0.3              -              0.5              0.5              29.99               -                  -                     3.5                         
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 3.0              4.8              4.3              4.3              0.3              5.78                 -                  4.00                   31.3                       
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 51.0            27.8            53.3            59.5            61.5            1,965.10         2.00                -                     354.5                     
976 PA LEHMAN -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     2.4                         
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     10.4                       
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     8.4                         
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         

Page 134 of 202



19 FTE REPORT FTE Trend 5 of 6 11/19/2018 8:19 AM

PPE 9/2/2018 9/16/2018 9/30/2018 10/14/2018 10/28/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

993 LIU -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     1.0                         
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     1.0                         
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -              -                   -                  -                     -                         

TOTAL OT HOURS 441.0          417.3          604.5          604.0          494.3          15,039         -                  109.75              4,869.3             
TOTAL OT FTEs 5.5              5.2              7.6              7.6              6.2              -                  1.37                   6.8                   
OT % WORKED HOURS 1.4% 1.4% 1.8% 1.8% 1.5% -                  0.3%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 9/2/2018 9/16/2018 9/30/2018 10/14/2018 10/28/2018 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 127.3          29.3            126.8          146.5          30.5            0.4               -                  116.00              1.69                       1.69                       
610 OB FLOOR 0.5             -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         (0.50)                     
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         
620 ICU -              24.0            -              -              -              -               -                  -                     0.07                       0.07                       
630 OR 1.0             167.2          171.6          239.6          185.7          236.7          3.0               51.04             -                     2.19                       1.19                       
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
634 CENTRAL STERILE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
640 DIALYSIS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
650 ER 0.3             -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     0.40                       0.10                       
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
701 HISTOLOGY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     0.16                       0.16                       
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
712 ULTRASOUND 0.5             79.0            68.8            -              -              -              -               -                  -                     0.60                       0.10                       
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
715 MRI -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         
720 RESPIRATORY -            71.8            36.0            -              -              -              -               -                  -                     0.56                       0.56                       
721 SLEEP LAB -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
800 MAINTENANCE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         
949 DENKER -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
957 STARLA LETTE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 135 of 202



19 FTE REPORT FTE Trend 6 of 6 11/19/2018 8:19 AM

PPE 9/2/2018 9/16/2018 9/30/2018 10/14/2018 10/28/2018 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -              -               -                  -                     -                         -                         

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 445.2          329.6          366.3          332.2          267.2          -             65.0              

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 2.3 5.6              4.1              4.6              4.2              3.3              1.0               -             0.8                5.7                   3.4                   

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 1.4% 1.1% 1.1% 1.0% 0.8% 0.0% 0.2%

Page 136 of 202



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 17.55% 17.27% 18.37%
Blue Cross 19.55% 20.75% 23.66%
Medicaid 7.93% 8.10% 9.99%
Medicare 43.16% 41.92% 36.77%
Self Pay  8.60% 9.21% 9.42%
Other 3.21% 2.74% 1.79%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 28.51% 27.05% 28.94%
Blue Cross 24.57% 27.47% 30.49%
Medicaid 15.40% 13.65% 14.70%
Medicare 25.70% 25.79% 19.07%
Self Pay  5.33% 5.46% 6.18%
Other 0.49% 0.58% 0.62%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 40.16% 33.39% 39.50%
Blue Cross 25.12% 22.85% 27.91%
Medicaid 2.89% 4.15% 6.32%
Medicare 25.67% 35.23% 23.02%
Self Pay  5.54% 4.06% 2.71%
Other 0.62% 0.33% 0.54%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 18.88% 18.40% 19.86%
Blue Cross 20.11% 21.40% 24.39%
Medicaid 8.65% 8.56% 10.34%
Medicare 41.21% 40.34% 34.80%
Self Pay  8.24% 8.79% 8.96%
Other 2.91% 2.51% 1.65%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Four months ending October 31, 2018
PAYOR MIX DATA

Page 137 of 202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

10/31/18

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
Oct-17 44
Nov-17 42
Dec-17 42
Jan-18 45
Feb-18 47
Mar-18 48
Apr-18 51
May-18 47
Jun-18 48
Jul-18 54
Aug-18 58
Sep-18 49
Oct-18 53

CLINIC AR DAYS
Oct-17 50
Nov-17 56
Dec-17 54
Jan-18 57
Feb-18 62
Mar-18 58
Apr-18 57
May-18 59
Jun-18 55
Jul-18 58
Aug-18 66
Sep-18 62
Oct-18 60

ORTHO AR DAYS
Oct-17 45
Nov-17 35
Dec-17 41
Jan-18 44
Feb-18 40
Mar-18 63
Apr-18 67
May-18 53
Jun-18 38
Jul-18 55
Aug-18 66
Sep-18 47
Oct-18 58

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18

50 
56 54 57 

62 
58 57 59 

55 
58 

66 
62 60 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18

45 

35 
41 

44 
40 

63 
67 

53 

38 

55 

66 

47 

58 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18

44 42 42 
45 47 48 

51 
47 48 

54 
58 

49 
53 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

Page 138 of 202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
Days of Cash on Hand

10/31/2018

154.07

135.26

106.86
91.17

110.8 117.23

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 YTD 2019

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

161,980 

198,019 
228,512 226,999 224,923 221,312 

200,999 202,528 

240,227 245,026 
234,282 

237,674 

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 YTD 2019

DAILY CASH COLLECTIONS/DAILY CASH EXPENSE

DAILY COLLECTIONS DAILY CASH EXPENSE

Page 139 of 202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2019
BARY J WALKER $3,000.00
DRAY, DYEKMAN, REED & HEALEY PC $11,650.00
SETTLEMENTS $40,000.00
PHILLIPS LAW, LLC $37,613.08

Total FYTD 2019 $92,263.08

Page 140 of 202



Page 141 of 202



Page 142 of 202



Page 143 of 202



Page 144 of 202



Page 145 of 202



Page 146 of 202



Page 147 of 202



Page 148 of 202



Page 149 of 202



Page 150 of 202



Page 151 of 202



Page 152 of 202



Page 153 of 202



Page 154 of 202



Page 155 of 202



Page 156 of 202



Page 157 of 202



Page 158 of 202



Page 159 of 202



Page 160 of 202



Page 161 of 202



Page 162 of 202



Page 163 of 202



Page 164 of 202



Page 165 of 202



Page 166 of 202



Page 167 of 202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OPEN BID INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

10/31/18

INTEREST
ACCOUNT FINANCIAL INST RATE 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 0.300% 8,710,751 5,295,564 4,330,411 4,362,377 4,894,328 4,906,094
RESERVE BANK OF WEST 0.300% 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
GENERAL BANK OF WEST 1.000% 2,460,272 2,983,016 2,964,992 2,474,121 2,485,069
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT KEYBANK & MBS 1.620% 13,001,178 12,299,119 9,231,852 8,253,433 8,303,935 7,804,410
E. BOICE WYOSTAR 1.934% 39 39 39 40 40 40
LIFELINE WYOSTAR 1.934% 104,294 104,607 104,934 105,575 106,849 107,487
TOTAL 23,116,262 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,079,273 16,603,100

INFORMATION:

CURRENT INVESTMENT BALANCE: 16,603,099.74$  

GENERAL FUND BALANCE AS OF 10/31/18 2,769,847           
REPRESENTING DAYS OF CASH ON HAND 13.12                  

RECOMMENDATION:

MAINTAIN FUNDS IN CURRENT INVESTMENTS DUE TO LIQUIDITY OF FUNDS.

23,116,262
21,459,601

17,950,252
16,986,416 17,079,273 16,603,100

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019

Page 168 of 202



Page 169 of 202



Page 170 of 202



Page 171 of 202



Page 172 of 202



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

July 2018 $25,263.47
August 2018 $19,080.15
September 2018 $16,565.76
October 2018 $22,530.05

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted $83,439.43

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2019 $83,439.43

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2019 $60,909.38

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $22,530.05

FY19 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $338,580.00

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $60,909.38

 FY19 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $277,670.62

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY18 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $1,063,752.00

County Maintenance FY19 - July $13,120.28
County Maintenance FY19 - August $48,851.71
County Maintenance FY19 - September $21,866.14
County Maintenance FY19 - October $24,844.65

$108,682.78

 FY18 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $955,069.22

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
County Voucher Summary

as of month ending October 31, 2018

Page 173 of 202



  Page 1 of 1 

Building and Grounds monthly report   11/21/2018 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

11/20/2018 
Trustee Committee Members Present: Ed Tardoni, Barbara Sowada 

Committee Members Present: Irene Richardson, Jim Horan, Tami Love 

Guests Present: Gerry Johnston, Stevie Nosich, Leslie Taylor 

Minutes taken by: Cindy Nelson  

Location:   Classroom 1 & 2 

Time Started: 3:30PM 

                                                            

 

TOPIC DISCUSSION RESPONSIBLE ACTION TIMELINE 
Review Minutes None E.  Tardoni Approved None 

Maintenance Metric 

#1, Number of open 

W/O? 

224 J. Horan/ S. Nosich Continue to report each month Report each 

meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#2. Number of open 

W/O > 30 days? 

201… October open W/O = 23 J. Horan/ S. Nosich Continue to report each month Report each 

meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#3. Amount of OT for 

the month? 

Projected slightly more due to snow removal season. J. Horan Continue to report each month Report each 

meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#4. Over/ under budget 

for the month? 

Projected slightly over budget for the month due to TJC expenses J. Horan Continue to report each month Report each 

meeting 

Laundry upgrade Plan to start this winter to resolve issues J. Horan Give update. Next Meeting 

Itemized Maintenance 

projects. 

1. Collapsing retaining wall. 

2. Seal mechanical room floor. 

J. Horan 1. Go to bid in Jan/ Feb. 2019 

2. This winter 

Review progress 

next meeting. 

 

Wyoming Department 

of Health (WDH) 

inspection of our 

Medical Office Building 

(MOB) and 3000 

College Hill (CH)  

Several items will need to be addressed for licensing by WDH: 

1. Return-air ducts for invasive procedure rooms. All work will be 

completed by the end of November. Offices will be restored to 

normal on December 10-11. Contractor is performing work 

conscientiously and carefully.  

 

J. Horan/ C. 

Radakovich 

1. Give update. 

 

Review progress 

next meeting. 

Utility systems upgrades Discussed engineered phasing  J. Horan Awaiting proposal from ST&B  Review progress 

next meeting. 

Power-point 

presentation 

Showed various photos depicting work performed over the previous 

month and various TJC issues and resolutions. 

J. Horan Noted None 

New CT machine 

installation 

Revised electrical work according to plan has been completed. J. Horan Noted Review progress 

next meeting.  

LED parking lot lighting  Purchase of lighting is pending. Installation to be completed in spring 2019 J. Horan Noted Progress report next 

meeting. 

Time Adjourned:  4:30P 

Next Meeting:  December 19, 2018  3:30P-4:30P 

Respectfully Submitted:           Jim Horan 

Page 174 of 202



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

November 2018 

Rich Tyler 

1. Continuing work on auditing software implementation.  Currently looking at a go-live in 

March 2019. 

2. Continuing working with the Cancer Center team and Pharmacy team to implement the 

new Looking Glass software.  Also working to implement Varian Aria for the medical 

oncology department.  Possible go-live in Jan 2019. 

3. Continuing to work with the state of Wyoming HIE (Health Information Exchange).  We 

are still testing out interfaces, and working on getting the correct formatting of the data. 

4. Continuing to work on expanding our virtual infrastructure environment. 

5. Continuing to work on migrating mirth interface engine software from older appliances 

to new virtual environment. 

6. Continuing work on the telehealth project.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 175 of 202



 

 

 

IT News and Info: 

1. The Center for Connected Medicine partnered with The Health Management Academy 

to research what projects will have the biggest impact in Health IT in 2019.   

a. CyberSecurity 

i. Between 2010 and 2017 the health care industry was hit with 2,149 

breaches compromising a total of 176.4 million records.  The number of 

breaches has increased every year since then. 

b. Telehealth 

i. Telehealth is becoming more widely available because of improved 

technologies, indications that reimbursement policies will be more 

favorable, and the normalization of virtual interactions.  The report 

shows that telehealth will increase by 10% or more over the next 3 years. 

ii. The majority significant barrier to adopting telehealth is lack of 

reimbursement.  The other barrier that seems to stand out is provider 

availability, readiness, and interest. 

c. Interoperability 

i. Now that most health systems and hospitals have gone to an Electronic 

Health Record (EHR), the next step is to make that data easier for 

patients and providers to access.  Freeing up the patient data from 

proprietary IT systems, and making it easier for patients to access their 

health information. 

ii. The report stated that the top two priorities that health systems are 

unable to address because of lack of interoperability are :  Improved 

efficiency / Cost Reduction and Advanced Analytics. 

2. When asked what the top priorities in Health IT would be 5 years from now, the report 

listed: 

a. AI – Precision medicine 

b. Consumer Technology 

c. Genomics 

d. AI – imaging / diagnostics 

e. Telemedicine 

Page 176 of 202



Report to the Board 
From Chairman of Building and Grounds Committee 

November meeting 2018 
 
Maintenance Metrics 
October 22 / 199 / 221 age less than 30 days / age over 30 days / total work orders 
November 23 / 201 / 224 
 
It was reported that much work is done on standing work orders.  They are reviewing them as 
some work orders are over 40 years old and may not now apply.  
 
 
The department is projected to have slightly more than usual overtime this month for the 
following reason. 

 Onset of winter conditions  

The department is projected to be slightly but not substantially over budget for the month. 
 
 
Jim provided a slide show update of current projects (ie photos of work in progress) 

 

 Photos were provided of some of the work completed during the MOB ductwork project.  The 
photos showed details of construction used to seal off sections of the area.  The project is 
drawing to a close. 
 

 The electrical issue with the new CT scanner power supply has been resolved.. 
 

 Photos showing items related to the life safety audit were shown and a number of the items 
were discussed.  These included resolution of the entry way problem.  Revision of the bulk 
oxygen storage area is one of the items on the list that is a high priority. 
 

 Staff discussed the intent to submit a capital request to F&A for purchase of a new chiller. The 
Sweetwater County Commissioners have approved use of their maintenance funding 
contribution for this purpose.  The physical side of the installation was discussed.  Staff plans 
for the facilities group to do the installation.  It was suggested that staff be prepared to discuss 
the costs associated with installation with the F&A committee. 
 

 Facilities will be focusing to insure we are ready for the December 17th Joint Commission visit. 
 
The next B&G meeting is scheduled for Dec. 19th. 
 

Page 177 of 202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County Board
of Trustees

Building & Grounds Committee Meeting

Tuesday - November 20, 2018

3:30 PM

MHSC Classrooms 1 & 2

Page 178 of 202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Building & Grounds Committee 

Classrooms 1 & 2 

3:30 PM 

 

Tuesday – November 20, 2018 

 

 

 

Board Committee Members  Staff Committee Members 

Ed Tardoni    Irene Richardson 

Barbara Sowada   Jim Horan 

     Tami Love 

      

 

Guests 

Gerry Johnson – Facilities 

Stevie Nosich – Facilities 

Leslie Taylor - Clinic 

John Kolb – Board of Sweetwater County Commissioners 

  

 

Agenda 

 

1. Approve October 16, 2018 Minutes     

2. Metrics Report 

3. Project(s) Review  

A. Old Business 

B. New Business      

4. Meeting Schedule         

 

Page 179 of 202



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Building & Grounds Committee Meeting 

October 16, 2018 

3:30 PM 

 

 

Trustee Committee Members Present: Mr. Ed Tardoni 

      Dr. Barbara Sowada 

 

Staff Committee Members Present:  Mr. Jim Horan 

      Ms. Tami Love 

             

Staff Committee Member Excused:  Ms. Irene Richardson 

 

Guests:  Ms. Leslie Taylor 

Mr. John Kolb, County Commissioner Liaison 

   

 

  

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Tardoni called the meeting to order.  

 

Minutes 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the September 18, 2018, meeting as presented was made 

by Mr. Horan; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried. 

 

Metrics Report 

 

Open Work Orders:  221 

Greater Than 30 Days: 198 

Overtime for Month: Yes – Some is related to the Medical Office Building (MOB) 

return ducting project, also some snow removal. 

Over Budget: Yes – Will be over some due to a building automation issue. 

 

Old Business 

 

Mr. Horan reported we have not acted on the laundry project. It will probably be worked on in 

winter. Most of the engineering by Western Engineering is done for the retaining wall project. 

The mechanical room floor sealing work is not done yet. We went for a lower bid and are 

waiting on their timeline. Mr. Horan said we are still waiting on the engineering proposal for the 

utility system upgrades. He said we are also waiting for the engineering proposal for the central 

plant upgrade. 

 

  

Page 180 of 202



 

 

Minutes of the October 16, 2018 Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 2 

 

New Business 

 

Mr. Horan said there will be Christmas lights on the Hospital, Medical Office Building, and 

College Hill location. There have been complaints about the outdoor lighting at the College Hill 

building. We are in the process of replacing lights. Mr. Horan said he wants to start showing 

pictures of work at each meeting. He reviewed the slides.  

 

Next Meeting 

 

The next meeting is scheduled November 20 at 3:30 PM.  
 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by Cindy Nelson. 

Page 181 of 202



Agenda 

Board Compliance Committee 

November 28, 2018 

 

1:15 pm  Call to order      B Sowada 

1:20 pm Approve agenda     B Sowada 

1:25 pm Approve minutes of October 24, 2018   B Sowada 

1:30 pm Old Business 

a. Review for approval Revised Corporate   C Radakovich 

Compliance Plan     

(See Corporate Compliance Plan: email  

Clayton Radokovich, Nov 21, 2018) 

b. Update on Hospital Compliance Plan  C Radakovich 

2:00 pm New Business 

a. November Compliance Report   C Radakovich 

b. Administrative support    B Sowada 

c. Frequency of meetings    B Sowada 

2:15 pm Adjourn      B Sowada 

Page 182 of 202



 

Board Compliance Committee 

Minutes 

November 28, 2018 

Present: Barbara Sowada, Ed Tardoni, Irene Richardson, Suzan Campbell, and Clayton Radakovich 

Barbara Sowada called the meeting to order at 1:15 pm. 

Minutes and agenda were approved as written. 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Old Business 

a. Revised Corporate Compliance Plan was reviewed. Changes recommended at the 

November Board of Trustee’s meeting were incorporated into the revised plan. 

Questions about Code of Conduct were answered through the determination that the 

hospital does have a Code of Conduct policy in place. Committee recommends revised 

Corporate Compliance Plan for Board approval. 

b. Update given on annual internal hospital committee work plan by C. Radakovich. 

Tentative date of completion is February, 2019. There was discussion regarding the type 

of information to be sent to the Board Compliance (Compliance) Committee by the 

Internal Hospital Work (Internal) Committee (See New Business, Compliance Report for 

details). It was decided that Internal Committee shall receive the minutes of the 

Compliance Committee. 

2. New Business 

a. November Compliance Report was reviewed by C. Radakovich. Members suggested the 

following changes: 

i. Status:  use these three options 1) in progress, 2) investigation completed; no 

corrective action needed, and 3) investigation completed; corrective action in 

place and monitored. 

ii. Add Calls to Hotline section to the report. This section should include the 

monthly 1) the number of calls received, 2) number of calls investigated, and 3) 

number needing corrective action. 

iii. Add Patterns and Trends section to the report. 

b. Administrative support for Compliance Committee will be found by C. Radakovich. 

c. Because this committee is new and in the development stage, the committee will 

continue to meet monthly until its program of work is more fully developed. 

Meeting was adjourned at 1:45 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara J. Sowada, Ph.D 

Chair, Board Compliance Committee 

Page 183 of 202



Page 184 of 202



Page 185 of 202



Page 186 of 202



Page 187 of 202



Page 188 of 202



Page 189 of 202



Page 190 of 202



Page 191 of 202



Page 192 of 202



Page 193 of 202



Page 194 of 202



Page 195 of 202



Page 196 of 202



Page 197 of 202



Page 198 of 202



Page 199 of 202



Page 200 of 202



Page 201 of 202



Page 202 of 202


	Meeting Book
	meeting book - wednesday - december 5, 2018 board of trustees regular meeting (1).pdf


